
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson,
Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley,
Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The
Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please
notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 Kettle Park West Update
 Nursing Home Week Proclamation
 Drinking Water Week Proclamation
 Syttende Mai Proclamation
 Municipal Clerks Week Proclamation

2. Minutes and Reports:

 Minutes: Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee (4/9/2015), Finance
Committee (4/14/2015 & 4/21/2015), Public Safety Committee (4/22/2015) and Food
Pantry Committee (1/8/2015)

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Council Minutes: April 28, 2015

OLD BUSINESS

5. O-2-2015- Amending Multiple Sections of the Historic Preservation Ordinance – Chapter
38 of the Stoughton Municipal Code (Landmarks Commission approves 6-0)

SECOND READING

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



6. O-6-2015- Creating section 26-43 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Fire Prevention
and Protection Ordinance (Planning Commission approves 6-0)

SECOND READING

7. O-10-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for property located at 100
Isham Street (Willow Springs Addition, part of Lot 16 and 12), Stoughton, WI. From SR-
6 single family residential to TR-6 Two Family Residential (Planning Commission
approves 6-0) SECOND READING

8. O-11-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for property located at 301 W.
Main Street, Stoughton, WI. From NB- Neighborhood Business to CB- Central Business
(Planning Commission approves 6-0) SECOND READING

9. O-12-2015- Amending 50-6 of the Stoughton Municipal Code, Alcohol Beverages in
Public Places (b) Alcohol Permitted (Parks & Recreation Committee approves 4-0)

SECOND READING

10. O-13-2015- Amending Chapter 10 Buildings and Building Regulation
Require Street Tree Installation (Public Works Committee approves 5-0)

SECOND READING

NEW BUSINESS

11. R-77-2015- Resolution updating Park Reservation Policy (Parks & Recreation Committee
approves 4-0)

12. 2015 CIP and Preliminary 5 year plan model update - Springsted

13. R-78-2015- Resolution providing for the sale of approximately $2,725,000 General Obligation
Promissory Notes (Finance meets May 12, 2015)

14. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Paul Lawrence





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, May 12, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley, 


Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The 


Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 Kettle Park West Update 


 Nursing Home Week Proclamation 


 Drinking Water Week Proclamation 


 Syttende Mai Proclamation 


 Municipal Clerks Week Proclamation 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 


 Minutes:  Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee (4/9/2015), Finance 


Committee (4/14/2015 & 4/21/2015), Public Safety Committee (4/22/2015) and Food 


Pantry Committee (1/8/2015) 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda) 


 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: April 28, 2015 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O-2-2015- Amending Multiple Sections of the Historic Preservation Ordinance – Chapter 


 38 of  the Stoughton Municipal Code (Landmarks Commission approves 6-0) 


         SECOND READING 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


6. O-6-2015- Creating section 26-43 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Fire Prevention 


 and Protection Ordinance (Planning Commission approves 6-0) 


         SECOND READING 


 


7. O-10-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for property located at 100 


 Isham Street (Willow Springs Addition, part of Lot 16 and 12), Stoughton, WI. From SR-


 6 single family residential to TR-6 Two Family Residential  (Planning Commission 


 approves 6-0)       SECOND READING 


 


8. O-11-2015-  An ordinance amending the zoning classification for property located at 301 W. 


 Main Street, Stoughton, WI. From NB- Neighborhood Business to CB- Central Business 


 (Planning Commission approves 6-0)    SECOND READING 


 


9. O-12-2015- Amending 50-6 of the Stoughton Municipal Code, Alcohol Beverages in 


 Public Places (b) Alcohol Permitted (Parks & Recreation Committee approves 4-0) 


         SECOND READING 


 


10. O-13-2015- Amending Chapter 10 Buildings and Building Regulation 


 Require Street Tree Installation (Public Works Committee approves 5-0) 


         SECOND READING 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


11. R-77-2015- Resolution updating Park Reservation Policy (Parks & Recreation Committee                      


 approves 4-0)  


 


12. 2015 CIP and Preliminary 5 year plan model update - Springsted 


 


13. R-78-2015- Resolution providing for the sale of approximately $2,725,000 General Obligation 


 Promissory Notes (Finance meets May 12, 2015) 


 


14. ADJOURNMENT 


 
 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677. 


 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Paul Lawrence 








 
 


 
 


Whereas, the goal of nursing homes is to provide the highest quality care and the 


highest quality of life for all residents entrusted to their care; and 


Whereas, the rights and dignity of nursing home residents are at the heart of the care 


delivered; and 


Whereas, the residents residing at Skaalen Nursing and Rehabilitation Center are 


treasures in our community and deserve to be honored and respected; and 


Whereas, the community of Stoughton and Skaalen Nursing and Rehabilitation 


Center, with a tradition of caring for 115 years, have a history of and a commitment to 
the needs of the elderly; and  


Whereas, an emphasis of care is to provide wellness programs to advance healthy aging 


attitudes and programs for Skaalen and Stoughton community; and  


Whereas, Skaalen Nursing and Rehabilitation Center, is one of thousands of not-for-


profit providers hosting events throughout the month of May, and, as a member of 
LeadingAge, invites home caregivers to visit nursing homes and benefit from the 
knowledge and experience of their staff; 


Now therefore, I, Donna Olson, by the virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor 


of the City of Stoughton, do hereby proclaim the week of May 10-16, 2015 as  
 


Nursing Home Week 
 


In this community and urge all citizens to be a part of the quality of life nursing home 
residents enjoy by visiting nursing homes and offering support and congratulations to 
the residents, who are cherished members of the community, and to the staff, who truly 
are leaders in quality health care and vital resources to the citizens of this city. 


 
In testimony whereof, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, hereunto set my hand and caused 
the great seal of the City of Stoughton to be affixed this proclamation on this twelfth day of May in the year 
Two Thousand and Fifteen. 
 
________________                                     ____________________________ 
 Date      Mayor Donna Olson 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR PROPERTY LOCATED
AT 301 W. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WI. FROM NB – NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS TO


CB – CENTRAL BUSINESS


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval with the Mayor voting 6 – 0


Fiscal Impact: Reduced Tax Base


File Number: O - 11 - 2015 Date Introduced:


Re-Introduced:


April 28, 2015


May 12, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. The EDWIN E AND JANET L BRYANT FOUNDATION INC. (Applicant/Owner) has
requested the zoning classification of the property at 301 W. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. be amended
from NB – Neighborhood Business to CB – Central Business, subject to certain conditions being
satisfied; and


2. The Central Business district is intended to permit both large and small scale
"downtown" commercial development at an intensity which provides significant incentives for infill
development, redevelopment, and the continued economic viability of existing development. To
accomplish this effect, minimum landscape surface ratios (LSRs) permitted in this district are much
lower than those allowed in the Planned Business District. A wide range of office, retail, and lodging
land uses are permitted within this district. In order to ensure a minimum of disruption to residential
development, development within this district shall take access from a collector or arterial street.; and


3. The Planning Commission and Common Council find this zoning map amendment is
generally consistent with the recommendations of the City Comprehensive Plan; and


4. On April 13, 2015, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing
regarding the application to amend the zoning classification of the properties at 301 W Main Street,
Stoughton to CB – Central Business, which was preceded by the publication of a class 2 notice under ch.
985 of the Wisconsin Statutes. The Planning Commission considered the application, and recommend
the Common Council approve the proposed rezoning request with or without conditions; and


5. The Common Council determines that, subject to certain conditions, amending the zoning
classification of the property to CB – Central Business is consistent with the spirit and intent of the
City’s Zoning Code; has the potential for producing significant community benefits in terms of
aesthetics, community character and allows appropriate use of the property; and


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance
as if set forth in full.







Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the zoning classification of
the property is hereby changed to CB Central Business pursuant to section 78-903 of the City Code and
Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(d).


Section 3. The Property shall be used in full compliance with the CB – Central Business
zoning requirements.


Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication with the following conditions:
 No conditions have been placed on these properties.


Section 5. Upon the effective date of this ordinance, the zoning classification of the Property
shall be designated on the zoning map of the City of Stoughton as CB – Central Business.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\O-11-15 301 W Main Street Rezone.doc







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042815.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 14, 2015


To: Lana Kropf
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the April 28, 2015 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation. Please find all related
materials at this link: http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html (click on
“Related Materials”)
Sean Higgins, Capital Area Regional Planning Commission will provide a presentation
summarizing the final results of the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Study.


Beginning in the Fall of 2012, the City of Stoughton and the Towns of Dunn, Dunkirk,
Pleasant Springs, and Rutland initiated the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area
(FUDA) planning process as a way to address future growth. Goals for the process included
achieving better land use, water quality, and preservation outcomes as reflected through future
updates to local and regional planning documents and in the Urban Service Area amendment
process. This process was designed with the intent of providing these communities with the
tools and resources to better address the interconnected and regional nature of the challenges
facing them.


2. O-2-15 Proposed Chapter 38 - Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments
On April 9, 2015 the Landmarks Commission held a public hearing regarding the proposed
ordinance amendments and recommend the Common Council approve the amendments as
presented. The purpose of the amendments is to bring the ordinance in line with best practices
including corrections to terminology and clarifying technical terms. First Reading
Landmarks Commission recommends approval as presented 6 – 0.







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042815.doc


3. O-10-15 Warren Brewster requests to rezone 100 Isham Street (CSM Lot 4, part of lot
16 and 17, Willow Springs Addition) from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two
Family Residential.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented. The ordinance and
related materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


4. O-11-15 The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 301 W. Main Street from NB
Neighborhood Business to CB Central Business.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented. The ordinance and
related materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


5. Proposed ordinance creating section 26-43 related to banning outdoor fired furnaces.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance amendment and
recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance as presented. Fire Chief Scott
Wegner has reviewed and is in favor of the ordinance amendment. The ordinance and related
materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


6. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 135-140, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve the CSM’s as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided.
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


7. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 145-150, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve the CSM’s as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided.
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, April 13,
2015 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council
Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin,
53589, to consider a proposed rezoning request of the following parcel of land at 301 W. Main
Street, Stoughton, WI. The property is proposed to be rezoned from NB – Neighborhood
Business to CB – Central Business, in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, WI. The property is
described in Dane County records as follows:


Owner: EDWIN E AND JANET L BRYANT FOUNDATION INC
Parcel Number: 281/0511-082-0511-1,
ORIGINAL PLAT STOUGHTON BLOCK 8 N 66 FT OF LOT 1 & N 66 FT OF LOT 2 ALSO
ESMTS IN R4753/82&85 & R4832/1&6
*This property description is for tax purposes and may be abbreviated.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-
646-0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published March 19, 2015 Hub
Published March 26, 2015 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Planning Rez. 301 W Main - Parking Lot NHC Notice.doc























T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 13, 2015 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Greg Jenson; Matt
Hanna; Todd Krcma and Scott Truehl
Absent: Eric Hohol
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: AJ Arnett; Jerry Gryttenholm; Sean Higgins; Dan McAuliffe; Karen Drogsvold; and
Warren Brewster.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of March 9, 2015.
Motion by Jenson to approve the minutes of March 9, 2015 as presented, 2nd by Krcma.
Motion carried 6 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported resolutions 25, 26, 27, 36 and 37 were approved and ordinances 4, 5,


and 8 were also approved as presented.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the status of developments and meeting summary.


5. O-10-15 – Warren Brewster requests to rezone 100 Isham Street (CSM Lot 4, part of lot
16 and 17, Willow Springs Addition) from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two
Family Residential.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request for the
property located at 100 Isham Street as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


6. O-11-15 – The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 301 W. Main Street from NB
Neighborhood Business to CB Central Business.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
4/13/15
Page 2 of 3


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request for
property located at 301 W. Main Street as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 – 0.


7. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 135-140, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
Scheel gave an overview of the developer’s plan for this area including a proposed preliminary
plat and planned development.


Hanna questioned who would be constructing Carl Avenue. Scheel stated the developer.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as
presented, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 – 0.


8. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 145-150, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
Scheel explained the request including Stoughton Utilities memo regarding the need for
information related to the high water mark to the east of Carl Avenue so they can plan for
electric infrastructure.


Motion by Christianson to Table this request until more information is available, 2nd by
Jenson.


AJ Arnett stated he would like to have the CSM’s approved contingent on working with
Stoughton Utilities regarding electric utility easement locations.


Hanna believes the lots should be ok until future development of the remainder of the
property. Hanna stated if the pond is needed now then the easements will need to be worked
out, if not then the pond can be designed to work with the existing development.


Christianson withdrew his motion.


Scheel stated there is language in the resolution that requires the developer to meet Stoughton
Utilities requirements prior to recording of the CSM so we should be ok.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


9. Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation. Please find review
materials at this link :http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html (click on
“Related Materials”)
Sean Higgins, Capital Area Regional Planning Commission presented a summary of the
Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area.



mstacey

Highlight





		O-11-2015  301 W Main Street Rezone.pdf

		O-11-2015  Bryant Foundation Rezoning.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
Amending 50-6 of the Stoughton Municipal Code, Alcohol Beverages in Public Places (b) Alcohol


Permitted


Committee Action: The Parks and Recreation Committee recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O-12-2015 Date Introduced:


Re-Introduced:


April 28, 2015


May 12, 2015


Sec. 50-6. - Alcohol beverages in public places.


(a) Alcohol prohibited. No person shall carry or expose to view any open can, bottle or any other container of
malt beverages, intoxicating liquor or other alcohol beverages or drink from the same on any sidewalk,
street, alley, parking lot or other public place, except as provided in subsection (b). A "public place" shall be
construed to mean any location within the city which, at the time the person is apprehended, is open to
access to persons not requiring specific permission of the owner to be at such location including, without
exclusion by reason of this enumeration, all parking lots serving commercial establishments. A private yard in
a residentially zoned district shall not be construed to be a public place.


(b) Alcohol permitted. Fermented malt beverages and wine coolers may be possessed and consumed in
Mandt Park, Virgin Lake Park, East Park, Bjoin Park, Norse Park, Rotary Park, and Racetrack Park only with
the prior written authorization of the parks and recreation department and city clerk. Application for written
authorization shall be filed with the parks and recreation department along with the applicable fee and
deposit, which amounts may be modified from time to time by action of the common council. Fermented malt
beverages, wine, and wine coolers may be sold and purchased in Mandt Park, Rotary Park, Norse Park, and
Racetrack Park only in accordance with section 14-461(1)(o) of the City Ordinances.


(Code 1986, § 9.05; Ord. No. 0-11-04, §§ 1, 2, 4-27-2004; Ord. No. 0-15-05, § 1, 3-22-2005)


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\O-10-15 Willow Springs Lot 16 and 17 (Isham St) Rezone.doc







Date: April 21, 2015


To: City Council


From: Tom Lynch


Subject: Amendment to Stoughton City Ordinance 50-6


At the March 17th Parks and Recreation Committee meeting, the committee passed a motion to update


Stoughton City Ordinance Sec. 50-6 Alcohol beverages in public places and the Park Reservation


Policy/Procedure Manual to include Rotary Park and Norse Park.


The updates contain additions of Norse and Rotary Parks into the ordinance and reservation policy


Through previous policies and approvals, the City Council has approved alcohol consumption in in the


above listed parks. These changes update the ordinance to reflect those decisions.


Sec. 50-6. - Alcohol beverages in public places.


(a) Alcohol prohibited. No person shall carry or expose to view any open can, bottle or any other
container of malt beverages, intoxicating liquor or other alcohol beverages or drink from the same on
any sidewalk, street, alley, parking lot or other public place, except as provided in subsection (b). A
"public place" shall be construed to mean any location within the city which, at the time the person is
apprehended, is open to access to persons not requiring specific permission of the owner to be at
such location including, without exclusion by reason of this enumeration, all parking lots serving
commercial establishments. A private yard in a residentially zoned district shall not be construed to
be a public place.


(b) Alcohol permitted. Fermented malt beverages and wine coolers may be possessed and consumed in
Mandt Park, Virgin Lake Park, East Park, Bjoin Park, Norse Park, Rotary Park, and Racetrack Park
only with the prior written authorization of the parks and recreation department and city clerk.
Application for written authorization shall be filed with the parks and recreation department along with
the applicable fee and deposit, which amounts may be modified from time to time by action of the
common council. Fermented malt beverages, wine, and wine coolers may be sold and purchased in
Mandt Park, Rotary Park, Norse Park, and Racetrack Park only in accordance with section 14-
461(1)(o) of the City Ordinances.


(Code 1986, § 9.05; Ord. No. 0-11-04, §§ 1, 2, 4-27-2004; Ord. No. 0-15-05, § 1, 3-22-2005)







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday March 17, 2015
5:00 PM
Hall of Fame Room


Present: Alderpersons: Tricia Suess, Michael Engelberger, Pat O’Connor, and Parks and
Recreation Director Tom Lynch
Guests: John Halverson, John Lewis


1. Call to Order
By Engelberger at 5:00 PM


2. Approval of February 23, 2015 Minutes
Motion by Suess, seconded by Swangstu, to accept the minutes from February 17, 2015 with
changes. Motion passed 4-0.


3. Communications
Lynch shared that he has been working on the Sponsorship Package for generating funds
through advertising at events. Also, filling guard and supervisor positions at Troll Beach. TB will
have improvements in computerized attendance and money tracking.


Old Business


4. Projects Update
Kris Krentz from Skaalen Home reported that they are ready to proceed on discussions for the
development of a trail connecting Amundson Park and the Hospital, running behind Vennevoll.
This is great news! On March 31, there will be a meeting with the representatives from Hospital
and Skaalen to work out the details. A Dane County grant will be sought for help.


There was no update for the large park conversation. Relationships with land owners need to be
created for future options.


New Business


5. Rotary Park Alcohol Use
City Ordinance 50-6 Alcohol Beverages in public places (b) Alcohol permitted, needs to be
updated to include Rotary Park and Norse Park. These parks have had previous accepted
requests for sales and use.


Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Suess, to recommend to Council to add Rotary Park to Sec
50-6 (b) line 2, and Rotary Park and Norse Park to 50-6 (b) line 7, to the City of Stoughton
Ordinances. Motion passed 4-0.


Also add Rotary Park and Norse Park to the Park Reservation Policy/Procedure Manual in the
first and second paragraphs under Alcohol Use. Also include details for Rotary Park in
Attachment C


Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Suess, to recommend to Council, to update the Park
Reservation Policy/Procedure Manual to include Rotary and Norse Parks in the first and second
paragraphs under Alcohol Use and Rotary Park in Attachment C. Motion passed 4-0.


6. Future Agenda Items
Large Park
Skaalen Trail


8. Adjournment
Motion made by O’Conner and seconded by Swangstu to adjourn at 5:50. Motion passed 4-0.





		O-12-2015-Proposed Amendment Ordinance 50-6.pdf

		O-12-2015-Staff Memo for Amendment to City Ordinance 50-6.pdf

		O-12-2015-PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 3-17-15.pdf






 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\4-28-2015\O-13-2015-Amended Ord. 10-2(c), (d)Street Tree and Sidewalk Requirement.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Chapter 10 Buildings and Building Regulation 


Require Street Tree Installation 


Committee Action:    Public Works Committee – 5-0 (with the Mayor voting yes) 


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-13-2015 Date 


Introduced:  


April 28, 2015 & May 12, 2015 


 


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 Sec. 10-2. - Construction standards. 


(a) Portions of state code adopted. The following provisions, so far as applicable, are adopted by 


reference and made a part of this section. A violation of any of the provisions thereof shall 


constitute a violation of this section.  


(1) Uniform Building Code, Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. chs. 20—25. 


(2) Commercial Building, Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning Code, Wis. Adm. Code. 


Comm. chs. 61—65.  


(3) Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. ch. 66, Multifamily.  


(4) Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. ch. 67, Retail unit efficiency.  


(5) Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. chs. 160—164, Existing buildings. 


(6) Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. ch. 70, Historical buildings.  


(b) Dwelling defined. The term "dwelling," as used in this section, includes every building occupied 


exclusively as a residence by not more than two families.  


(c) Sidewalk installation. The construction of a new home or business in a neighborhood with 


existing homes and/or businesses shall require the developer or owner of record of the property 


during development and/or construction owner to install, at his expense, a city approved 


sidewalk. Final occupancy permits shall not be issued until the sidewalk is installed defect free, 


unless weather does not allow installation until the spring, in which case, the sidewalk shall be 


installed by June 15
th
 the following year. The Director of Planning & Development or their 


designee may also, at its own discretion, delay indefinitely such sidewalk installation for its own 


street planning and design purposes. Delay for any purpose or reason will require prior to the 


issuance of an Occupancy Permit a fee paid by the developer/owner to the City equal to the 


value of the required sidewalk installation as determined by the City based on current 


construction standards and costs. This fee will be refunded to the developer/owner upon his 


successful completion of the sidewalk as determined by the City, or retained by the City if 


sidewalk is completed by the City. 


 


(d) Street Tree installation. The construction of a new home or business shall require the developer or 


owner of record of the property during development and/or construction to install, at his 


expense, two city-approved street trees per frontage in the terrace area between the curb and 



https://www.municode.com/library/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?searchRequest=%7B%22searchText%22%3A%22occupancy%20permit%22%2C%22pageNum%22%3A1%2C%22resultsPerPage%22%3A25%2C%22booleanSearch%22%3Afalse%2C%22stemming%22%3Atrue%2C%22fuzzy%22%3Afalse%2C%22synonym%22%3Afalse%2C%22contentTypes%22%3A%5B%22CODES%22%5D%2C%22productIds%22%3A%5B%5D%7D&nodeId=MUCO_CH66LADIOR

https://www.municode.com/library/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?searchRequest=%7B%22searchText%22%3A%22occupancy%20permit%22%2C%22pageNum%22%3A1%2C%22resultsPerPage%22%3A25%2C%22booleanSearch%22%3Afalse%2C%22stemming%22%3Atrue%2C%22fuzzy%22%3Afalse%2C%22synonym%22%3Afalse%2C%22contentTypes%22%3A%5B%22CODES%22%5D%2C%22productIds%22%3A%5B%5D%7D&nodeId=MUCO_CH67IMFE





T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\4-28-2015\O-13-2015-Amended Ord. 10-2(c), (d)Street Tree and Sidewalk Requirement.doc 


 


gutter and the public sidewalk. Frontages that exceed 80 feet will require additional trees as 


determined by the Street Superintendent or their designee.  Final occupancy permits shall not be 


issued until the required trees are installed meeting City specifications, unless seasonal weather 


does not allow installation, in which case, the required street trees shall be installed the following 


spring.  If, as determined by the Street Superintendent or their designee, there is not adequate area 


within the terrace, the required trees shall be installed on private property within 10 feet of the 


public sidewalk at the direction of the Street Superintendent or their designee.  If, as determined 


by the Street Superintendent or their designee, the terrace or area behind the sidewalk is not 


suitable for tree installation the owner shall contribute $300 for each tree not installed to the 


City’s Urban Forestry Program for installation of street trees elsewhere in the City’s urban 


forestry. This amount shall be determined annually by the Street Superintendent based on the cost 


to purchase and install each tree. 


 


Delay for any purpose or reason will require that prior to a Final Occupancy Permit a 


deposit be paid by the developer/owner of $300 per tree, which deposit will be refunded 


upon developer/owner’s planting of City approved trees, or retained by the City 


permanently if such trees are planted at City expense or fail to be planted within 6 months 


of project completion. 


 


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Lana Kropf, City Clerk 


 


 


 


 


 


 







Public Works Committee
Monday, April 20, 2015 @ 6:00 PM
Hall of Fame Room @ City Hall – 381 E Main St


Members Present: Alderpersons Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Ron Christianson, Tim Swadley
and Mayor Olson


Absent & Excused:


Staff: Planning & Development Director Rodney Scheel, Street Superintendent Karl Manthe, and
Street Department Secretary Vickie Erdahl


Guests: Robert Paydon and Sarah Nelson


Call to Order:


1) Communications: ). 1) Arbor Day is Friday, April 24th and the 4th grade classes at the
schools would be receiving tree seedlings. 2) Reconstruction bids for E Washington Street /
Fifth Street and the South Alley are in and the pricing was good and has already been sent to
Finance for approval. Scheel noted that special assessments will be done in May on these
projects.


2) Activity Reports: (Manthe reported)


 With the curb lines exposed, street sweepers are out sweeping up all the litter and sand
that accumulates over the winter. Crews will be out daily sweeping all city streets as spring
sweeping is one of the heaviest times of the year for street sweeping.


 Crews also continued to trim/remove trees throughout the city this month. Once the
weather warms up and the parkrow dry up, crews will start stump removal.


 Crews have been busy patching and will continue patching for quite a while. The spring
freeze-thaw cycle we experience in the spring is tough on streets and is a major contributor
to pothole creation. Crew is getting good use out of the new piece of equipment that heats
the cold patch to make it more durable and tacky (although we have a few minor heating
issues to resolve). Spray patch unit will be out once emulsion is available from vendor.


 Crews and staff are preparing for the opening of the yardwaste drop off site on Thursday
April 2nd. Residents have already been purchasing yard waste permits at the Street
Department office.


 Fleet Maintenance Manager continues to monitor winter equipment for repairs and has
completed a good share of getting the spring & summer equipment ready for season (street
sweepers, parks equipment, etc.). Also have some new equipment purchases that will need
to be reviewed for proper operating and maintenance schedules.


 The Parks Department has starting getting ready for the season. Crews will soon be
turning water back on at shelter buildings along with placing picnic tables and trash barrels
out. First baseball game at Norse Park is scheduled for April 6th, so crews will be
addressing ball field maintenance soon.


 Other routine tasks completed during last month include; dumping trash barrels downtown,
cleaning fleet and garage, monitor water levels at Fourth Street Dam, garage safety
inspections (fire extinguishers, eye wash stations, exit lights, fall protection).


Old Business:


3) Update – Request from Homeowners to Vacate Alley behind 700 Block of Clyde Street
{between Harrison Street & Johnson Street}: This request originally came to Public Works
in September of 2014; was reviewed and approved by the committee and sent to the Common
Council. When Council reviewed the issue was tabled for further review by the Public Works







Committee. Manthe commented to the committee that there is no infrastructure in this area
and that Stoughton Utilities had no objections to vacating the alley.


Residents within a 300 foot distance of the alley were invited to attend this meeting to discuss
or ask questions on how vacating the alley would apply to them. The five residents requesting
the City to vacate the alley, once approved by the Common Council, will incur all costs which
include surveying for new property stakes and legal descriptions.


Majewski stated that he is not in favor of the City vacating property in case it would be needed
in the future and that major road construction is planned for this street in 2016.


Motion by Selsor, seconded by Swadley to recommend to the Common Council to
approve vacating the alley behind the 700 Block of Clyde Street {between Harrison
Street & Johnson Street}. Motion carried 3-1 (with Majewski voting no).


If approved by the Common Council the plan to vacate would be contingent upon the
residents providing written legal descriptions of their properties.


4) Update – Building Use Policy: Scheel stated that modifications are still in progress and that
there are multiple conflicts that still need to be discussed. Scheel feels the first use should be
the city government not for profit business and that the meetings should not be disruptive to
city employees. This issue will be discussed further at the May meeting.


5) Update – Ordinance Amendment Ord. 10-2 (c), (d) – Construction Standards: Selsor
along with Scheel has been working on this ordinance.


Selsor stated that this ordinance is related to sidewalks and street trees with regards to
improvements that are not always being done. With the revisions to the ordinance the
developer or property owner will now be required to complete the installation of sidewalks /
trees before a final occupancy permit is issued. If the job is not completed, a fee will be held by
the city to complete the work at a later date or when deemed appropriate.


After discussion the word “city” under (c) sidewalk installation needs to be changed to a
specific designee.


Motion by Selsor, seconded by Swadley to recommend to the Common Council to
approve the amendments to Chapter 10 – Building and Building Regulation to Require
Street Tree Installation after changes are made in (c) to change “city” to a specific
designee. Motion carried 5-0 (with the Mayor voting yes)


New Business:


6) Approve March 17, 2015 Meeting Minutes: Motion by Swadley seconded by
Christianson to approve minutes. Motion carried 4-0.


7) Municipal Stormwater Permit Annual Report: Scheel presented the annual stormwater
report to the committee. This report needs to be done on an annual basis and submitted to
the Department of Natural Resources in order for Stoughton to obtain their stormwater permit.


Motion by Christianson, seconded by Selsor to recommend to the Common Council to
accept the Stormwater Report as written. Motion carried 5-0 (with the Mayor voting yes)


8) Snow Removal Procedures Downtown: Manthe discussed the current procedure used to
clean up the downtown area after a snowfall event. Crews start at midnight and the snow is
pulled away from the curb where the business owners have pushed the snow out. It is then
put into trucks and hauled away.







Manthe stated that he does make contact with business owners prior to winter asking that they
follow the guidelines of shoveling the snow into the curb.


9) Future Agenda Items: Elect Chair / Vice-Chair, Bldg. Use Policy, Snow stock pile area


Moved by Selsor seconded by Swadley to adjourn meeting at 7:05 pm. Motion carried
4-0. Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl, Admin. Asst. 4/22/15





		11-O-13-2015-Amended Ord. 10-2(c), (d)Street Tree and Sidewalk Requirement.pdf

		PW Min April 20, 2015.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


RESOLUTION UPDATING PARK RESERVATION POLICY


Committee Action: Parks and Recreation Committee Approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R-77-2015 Date Introduced: May 12, 2015


WHEREAS, The Parks and Recreation Committee voted to recommend an update the Park
Reservation Policy/Procedure Manual to include Rotary and Norse Parks in the first and second
paragraphs under Alcohol Use and Rotary Park in Attachment C; and


WHEREAS, These inclusions reflect previous Council approvals for alcohol use in Norse Park
(baseball games) and Rotary Park (Gazebo Musikk events), and


WHEREAS, these policy changes are contingent on the approval of updates to City Ordinance
50-6


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED That the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin, approves of the proposed alcohol use inclusions for Rotary Park and Norse
Park, through an update of the Park Reservation Policy.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto







Date: May 4, 2015


To: City Council


From: Tom Lynch


Subject: Changes to Park Reservation Policy


At the March 17th Parks and Recreation Committee meeting, the committee passed a motion to update


the Park Reservation Policy/Procedure Manual. The changes include updating the usage areas for Rotary


Park and Norse Park (paragraph 1 under Alcohol Use), and adding Rotary Park as a location eligible for a


Temporary Class B Picnic License (paragraph 2 under Alcohol Use). In Attachment C, Rotary Park usage is


defined for Gazebo Musikk events.


Each of these additions reflect previous event approvals.


This policy is dependent on the passing of Stoughton City Ordinance Sec. 50-6 Alcohol beverages in


public places:


Sec. 50-6. - Alcohol beverages in public places.


(a) Alcohol prohibited. No person shall carry or expose to view any open can, bottle or any other container
of malt beverages, intoxicating liquor or other alcohol beverages or drink from the same on any
sidewalk, street, alley, parking lot or other public place, except as provided in subsection (b). A "public
place" shall be construed to mean any location within the city which, at the time the person is
apprehended, is open to access to persons not requiring specific permission of the owner to be at
such location including, without exclusion by reason of this enumeration, all parking lots serving
commercial establishments. A private yard in a residentially zoned district shall not be construed to be
a public place.


(b) Alcohol permitted. Fermented malt beverages and wine coolers may be possessed and consumed in
Mandt Park, Virgin Lake Park, East Park, Bjoin Park, Norse Park, Rotary Park, and Racetrack Park
only with the prior written authorization of the parks and recreation department and city clerk.
Application for written authorization shall be filed with the parks and recreation department along with
the applicable fee and deposit, which amounts may be modified from time to time by action of the
common council. Fermented malt beverages, wine, and wine coolers may be sold and purchased in
Mandt Park, Rotary Park, Norse Park, and Racetrack Park only in accordance with section 14-
461(1)(o) of the City Ordinances.


(Code 1986, § 9.05; Ord. No. 0-11-04, §§ 1, 2, 4-27-2004; Ord. No. 0-15-05, § 1, 3-22-2005)







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday March 17, 2015
5:00 PM
Hall of Fame Room


Present: Alderpersons: Tricia Suess, Michael Engelberger, Pat O’Connor, and Parks and
Recreation Director Tom Lynch
Guests: John Halverson, John Lewis


1. Call to Order
By Engelberger at 5:00 PM


2. Approval of February 23, 2015 Minutes
Motion by Suess, seconded by Swangstu, to accept the minutes from February 17, 2015 with
changes. Motion passed 4-0.


3. Communications
Lynch shared that he has been working on the Sponsorship Package for generating funds
through advertising at events. Also, filling guard and supervisor positions at Troll Beach. TB will
have improvements in computerized attendance and money tracking.


Old Business


4. Projects Update
Kris Krentz from Skaalen Home reported that they are ready to proceed on discussions for the
development of a trail connecting Amundson Park and the Hospital, running behind Vennevoll.
This is great news! On March 31, there will be a meeting with the representatives from Hospital
and Skaalen to work out the details. A Dane County grant will be sought for help.


There was no update for the large park conversation. Relationships with land owners need to be
created for future options.


New Business


5. Rotary Park Alcohol Use
City Ordinance 50-6 Alcohol Beverages in public places (b) Alcohol permitted, needs to be
updated to include Rotary Park and Norse Park. These parks have had previous accepted
requests for sales and use.


Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Suess, to recommend to Council to add Rotary Park to Sec
50-6 (b) line 2, and Rotary Park and Norse Park to 50-6 (b) line 7, to the City of Stoughton
Ordinances. Motion passed 4-0.


Also add Rotary Park and Norse Park to the Park Reservation Policy/Procedure Manual in the
first and second paragraphs under Alcohol Use. Also include details for Rotary Park in
Attachment C


Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Suess, to recommend to Council, to update the Park
Reservation Policy/Procedure Manual to include Rotary and Norse Parks in the first and second
paragraphs under Alcohol Use and Rotary Park in Attachment C. Motion passed 4-0.


6. Future Agenda Items
Large Park
Skaalen Trail


8. Adjournment
Motion made by O’Conner and seconded by Swangstu to adjourn at 5:50. Motion passed 4-0.







CITY OF STOUGHTON
PARK RESERVATION POLICY/PROCEDURE MANUAL


Adopted by Council: April 8, 2014


RESERVATIONS
Anyone desiring use of a specific park area for their particular group or anyone who wants to bring beer and/or wine
coolers under 6% alcohol by volume (no hard liquor allowed) into a public park must apply for and obtain a Park
Reservation Permit. Applications are accepted starting on the first work day of the year following New Year’s Day.
Park facilities are reserved on a first-requested, first-reserved basis. A request must become a reserve within 7 days. A
reserve consists of a signed contract and paid fees. The adult signing the reservation form is the duly authorized
representative for any and all damages, missing items and clean up. The user is required to clean up the shelter or picnic
area after use.


Parks available for reservation are Norse Park, East Park, Bjoin Park, Virgin Lake Park, Stoughton Rotary Park,
Westview Ridge Park and Mandt Park.


FEES AND RESIDENCY
In addition to the rental fee, a $25 deposit is required for each rental (to be paid with a separate check). This check will
be held in the Parks and Recreation Department office and returned by mail within a week of the rental if no damage
was done and the park area was cleaned up. Fees are based on residency. A resident is defined as any person residing
or organization located within the corporate limits of the City of Stoughton as well as property owners within.
Individuals and/or organizations within the Stoughton School District, but not within the corporate city limits, are
considered non-residents and pay non-resident rates.


Exemption(s) from park rental fees are provided for the Syttende Mai Festival, Coffee Break Festival, Stoughton
Schools, Stoughton Rotary Club at the Rotary Gazebo, and the Stoughton Junior Fair. No other exemptions will be
allowed.


PARK HOURS
Except for authorized events, all City parks shall be closed from 10:00 p.m. to 5:00 a.m.


MOTORIZED VEHICLES
Motor vehicles are restricted to the roads, drives and parking areas. Vehicles are allowed to drop off people and picnic
supplies at park shelters, when conditions are appropriate; however, all vehicles must be parked on the street or in
designated parking areas. No person shall operate any off-the-road vehicle, motorcycle, snowmobile, trail bike, all-
terrain vehicle, truck or other motorized vehicle in any park, playground, or public area.


ALCOHOL USE
Glass beverage bottles are prohibited in parks. This park permit will allow consumption of beer and/or wine coolers
under 6% alcohol by volume (no hard liquor allowed). Usage of beer/wine coolers shall be kept to within 30 feet of a
reserved shelter (within reserved shelter time), or within the marked usage areas at Racetrack Park, Rotary Park, Norse,
and Mandt Park (Attachment “C”), and inside the sidewalk where applicable.


If beer, or wine coolers under 6% alcohol by volume are to be sold (Mandt Park, Norse Park, Rotary Park, and
Racetrack Park only), a Temporary Class “B” Picnic license must be obtained from the City Clerk’s Office, per
guidelines set forth in Chapter 125 of the Wis. Statutes, and city code 14.461 (1) O, as well as fees paid for the license
and to the Recreation Dept. Temporary Class “B” licenses can take from 45-60 days to be processed. These licenses
will only be granted to bona fide clubs, lodges, societies and churches which have been in existence for at least six
months, or be veteran’s organizations or fair associations.


FIRES
No person shall start, tend or maintain a fire except in personal grills or designated fireplaces. Personal grills shall be
used only in designated picnic areas. The use of personal grills is permitted provided lawns and vegetation are not
endangered.







PHONE NUMBERS: For emergency – Police, Fire and Ambulance call 911
Non-emergency – Police call (608) 873-3373
Reservation questions -- Parks and Recreation 873-6746


PROCEDURES
1. Applicant for a park permit requests a particular date and park area. The schedule is checked to verify availability. If
available, an application form (attachment “A”, back page) is filled out in its entirety, particularly noting the person in
charge and his/her telephone number and address, and where the deposit should be returned.


2. The applicant is advised of the appropriate fee as shown on Attachment "B". The fee must be paid at the time of
application. A $25 deposit, to be paid with a separate check, will be required for each rental. The deposit will be
returned to the renter within one week after the rental if it has been determined by the staff that the premises have been
cleaned and restored to its original condition.


3. The use of loudspeakers or amplifying devices in the parks of the City of Stoughton is prohibited unless the party
desiring to use such loudspeaker or amplifying device first obtains a permit from the Recreation Department.


4. Upon payment of fee and deposit, three (3) copies of the completed application form are made. The original copy of
the reservation is given to the applicant, along with a map (Attachment "C") showing the park area reserved. The
applicant is advised to have the reservation slip, as well as the Temporary Class "B" license, if selling beer and/or wine
coolers under 6% alcohol by volume, with them at the park on the day of picnic.


One copy of the reservation is given to the Police Department; one is kept in the Parks and Recreation Department file,
and one to the Parks Maintenance Supervisor.


5. A refund can be made to applicants requesting such a refund, when the event was cancelled due to rain-out, or if the
park reservation is cancelled by the applicant giving such notice to the Recreation Dept. at least 2 days prior to the date
reserved. The fee paid for a Temporary Class "B" license is not refundable. All refunds are subject to an administrative
processing fee of five dollars.


6. Deposits will be returned in their entirety if the grounds near the shelter are clean, the tables are wiped off, rest rooms
are as they were found, doors locked, lights out, and keys returned. The parks maintenance staff will check the shelter
for these items on the following day. If the City’s costs of cleanup or repair of damages exceeds the deposit amount,
the applicant shall be responsible for reimbursement to the City for those costs.







Attachment B
CITY OF STOUGHTON


POLICY/PROCEDURE MANUAL


SUBJECT: FEE POLICY
______________________________________________________________________________


PARK SHELTER CITY RESIDENT NON-RESIDENT*


Park Shelter $30 $50


Beer/Wine Cooler Endorsement $10 $10


Deposit $25 $25


Extra Tables (each) $10 $10


BALLFIELDS (per hour)


Ball Field $10 $15


Ball Field-lights $15 $20


OTHER (per hour)


Racetrack Building $10 $15


Mandt Grandstand $50 $75


Tennis Court $10 $15


Basketball Court $10 $15


Equipment-Picnic Table $10 $10


Includes Sales Tax
*Non-resident includes anyone not living or owning property in the City of Stoughton
Non profit organizations will be charged a flat fee per the Park Rental agreement.







Attachment C


Approved alcohol use and sales in Mandt Park are allowed in the following areas and times:


1. Within 30 feet of the large shelter during reservations.
2. Within the defined area at the band shell
3. Within 30 feet of, as well as within the grandstand, and the area between the grandstand and the


Mandt Community Center.
4. No later than 10 PM.
5. Unless additional approvals are granted by the City Council.


Approved alcohol use and sales in Racetrack Park are allowed in following areas and times:


1. Within 50 feet of fencing currently used for eligible game.
2. Within 20 feet of Racetrack Building.
3. After 15 minutes of completion of Little League.
4. Within 15 minutes of, or 15 minutes after game start and finish times.
5. No later than 10 PM
6. Unless additional approvals are granted by the City Council.


Approved alcohol use and sales in Norse Park are allowed in the following area and times:


1. Within 50 feet of the baseball diamond fencing.
2. Only during Merchant Home Talent baseball games on Thursdays and Sundays from April through


October.
3. Unless additional approvals are granted by the City Council.


Approved alcohol use in Rotary Park are allowed in the following areas and times:


1. Usage allowed within the area in the included map below.
2. Only during scheduled Gazebo Musikk events (5:45-7:45 PM)







TOUGHTON PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT
PARKS AND FACILITY RESERVATION AGREEMENT


321 S. Fourth St.
Stoughton WI 53589
Phone (608) 873-6746


tlynch@ci.stoughton.wi.us


Applicant:________________________________________________________________________________________


Address: _________________________________________________________________________________________


City: _______________________________________ State: ______________ Zip Code: _______________________


Phone: Home: ___________________ Work: ________________ Cell: ________________Email:________________


Organization: _____________________________________________________________________________________


Address: _________________________________________________________________________________________


City: ______________________________________________ State: ______________ Zip Code: _________________


Type of Event: ____________________________________ # of participants anticipated: _______________________


PARK _____________________ DATE (S) __________________ TIME (0:00-0:00) _______________________


___________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 Beer Use? No_____ Yes_____ If yes, refer to “Attachment B”.
 Amplification? No_____ Yes_____ Allowed at Mandt Park and the Pool
 Tents? No_____ Yes_____ If yes, Size _____________ Number ____________
 Special Event? No_____ Yes_____ Excess of 250 people, contact Parks and Recreation


Director for additional information.


The undersigned accepts full responsibility for the conduct of the above group while on park property and agrees to indemnify
and save harmless the City of Stoughton from any and all liability which might be occasioned to said City by virtue of granting
permission in this agreement. I further agree to exercise due care in the preservation of the premises. I further agree that I will
ensure compliance with all rules, regulations or ordinances applicable to the use of City of Stoughton parks and facilities.


Signature_______________________________________________________Date ______________________
(Applicant must be 21 years of age or older)


IMPORTANT: A KEY SHOULD BE PICKED UP AT THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT A FEW DAYS
PRECEEDING THE RESERVATION, TO GAIN ACCESS TO BJOIN, VIRGIN LAKE, AND NORSE
PARKS.


FOR OFFICE USE ONLY


Fee: ___________ Deposit: ___________


Insurance Required: No_________ Yes ___________ Amount: $__________________________


Department Approval_____________________________________________ Date_____________________


Attachment “A”







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday March 17, 2015
5:00 PM
Hall of Fame Room


Present: Alderpersons: Tricia Suess, Michael Engelberger, Pat O’Connor, and Parks and
Recreation Director Tom Lynch
Guests: John Halverson, John Lewis


1. Call to Order
By Engelberger at 5:00 PM


2. Approval of February 23, 2015 Minutes
Motion by Suess, seconded by Swangstu, to accept the minutes from February 17, 2015 with
changes. Motion passed 4-0.


3. Communications
Lynch shared that he has been working on the Sponsorship Package for generating funds
through advertising at events. Also, filling guard and supervisor positions at Troll Beach. TB will
have improvements in computerized attendance and money tracking.


Old Business


4. Projects Update
Kris Krentz from Skaalen Home reported that they are ready to proceed on discussions for the
development of a trail connecting Amundson Park and the Hospital, running behind Vennevoll.
This is great news! On March 31, there will be a meeting with the representatives from Hospital
and Skaalen to work out the details. A Dane County grant will be sought for help.


There was no update for the large park conversation. Relationships with land owners need to be
created for future options.


New Business


5. Rotary Park Alcohol Use
City Ordinance 50-6 Alcohol Beverages in public places (b) Alcohol permitted, needs to be
updated to include Rotary Park and Norse Park. These parks have had previous accepted
requests for sales and use.


Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Suess, to recommend to Council to add Rotary Park to Sec
50-6 (b) line 2, and Rotary Park and Norse Park to 50-6 (b) line 7, to the City of Stoughton
Ordinances. Motion passed 4-0.


Also add Rotary Park and Norse Park to the Park Reservation Policy/Procedure Manual in the
first and second paragraphs under Alcohol Use. Also include details for Rotary Park in
Attachment C


Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Suess, to recommend to Council, to update the Park
Reservation Policy/Procedure Manual to include Rotary and Norse Parks in the first and second
paragraphs under Alcohol Use and Rotary Park in Attachment C. Motion passed 4-0.


6. Future Agenda Items
Large Park
Skaalen Trail


8. Adjournment
Motion made by O’Conner and seconded by Swangstu to adjourn at 5:50. Motion passed 4-0.





		11-R-77-2015-Update of the Park Reservation Policy.pdf

		Update of the Park Reservation Policy Backup.pdf

		Update of the Park Reservation Policy.pdf

		Staff Memo for update to Park Reservation Policy.pdf

		PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 3-17-15.pdf

		PARK RESERVATION POLICY 2015 Proposed.pdf



		PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 3-17-15.pdf































































 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF APPROXIMATELY 


$2,725,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES, SERIES 2015A 


 
Committee Action:  


 
Finance Meets May 12, 2015 


 
Fiscal Impact: $2,725,000 


 
File Number: 


 
R-78-2015 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
May 12, 2015 


 
WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") is presently in need of 


approximately $2,725,000 for public purposes, including paying the cost of Capital Improvement Plan 


projects, stormwater improvements and utility projects; and  


WHEREAS, it is desirable to borrow said funds through the issuance of general obligation 


promissory notes pursuant to Section 67.12(12), Wis. Stats.; 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 


Section 1.  Issuance of the Notes.  The City shall issue its General Obligation Promissory Notes, 


Series 2015A, in the aggregate principal amount of approximately $2,725,000 (the "Notes") for the 


purposes above specified. 


Section 2.  Sale of Notes.  The Common Council hereby authorizes and directs that the Notes be 


offered for public sale.  At a subsequent meeting, the Common Council shall consider such bids for the 


Notes as may have been received and take action thereon. 


Section 3.  Notice of Sale.  The City Clerk be and hereby is directed to cause notice of the sale of 


the Notes to be disseminated in such manner and at such times as the City Clerk may determine and to 


cause copies of the Official Terms of Offering and other pertinent data to be forwarded to interested 


bidders as the City Clerk may determine. 


Section 4.  Official Statement.  The City Clerk shall cause an Official Statement concerning this 


issue to be prepared by the City's financial advisor, Springsted Incorporated.  The appropriate City 


officials shall determine when the Official Statement is final for purposes of Securities and Exchange 


Commission Rule 15c2-12 and shall certify said Statement, such certification to constitute full 


authorization of such Statement under this resolution. 


Passed and approved this 12th day of May, 2015. 


 


 


 







Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 
 
 








 
 


 
 
Whereas, water follows a natural cycle from Earth to air to Earth again; and 


Whereas, water is a basic and essential need of every living creature; and 


Whereas, our health, comfort, and standard of living depend upon an abundant supply 


of safe drinking water; and 


Whereas, the citizens of our City should have safe and dependable supply of water 


both now and in the future; and  


Whereas, we are calling upon each citizen to help protect our source waters from 


pollution, practicing water conservation, and getting involved in local water issues; and 


Whereas, the City of Stoughton has insured that facilities and systems provide our 


citizens with safe, dependable water since 1886 to the present and in the future;  


Now therefore, I, Donna Olson, by the virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor 


of the City of Stoughton, do hereby proclaim May Third through Ninth, 2015 as 


 


Drinking Water Week 
 
In Stoughton, Wisconsin, and urge all citizens to recognize the contributions of our 
Stoughton utility employees for over one hundred and twenty-nine years of dedication. 
 
 
In testimony whereof, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, hereunto set my hand and caused 
the great seal of the City of Stoughton to be affixed this twelfth day of May in the year two thousand and 
fifteen. 
 
________________                                     ____________________________ 
 Date      Mayor Donna Olson 








 
 


 
 


Whereas, Stoughton, Wisconsin, was incorporated as a village in 1868, and as a 


fourth class city in 1882; and 


Whereas, there was an influx of Norwegian immigrants in the area in the 1870’s and 


1880’s because of the inauspicious conditions prevailing in their native country, the 
wonderful farm land in southeastern Wisconsin, and the jobs provided by the ever-
expanding wagon factory; and 


Whereas, since 1868, there have been periodic celebrations held in the city 


acknowledging the signing of the Norwegian constitution; and 


Whereas, in 1939, there occurred the largest celebration of the signing of the 


Norwegian constitution in the city’s history; and  


Whereas, in 1952, members of the Chamber of Commerce endorsed a small celebration 


to begin the revival of Syttende Mai in Stoughton; and 


Whereas, the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce organized the celebration in 1953 and 


has continued to do so ever since; now 


Therefore, the people of Stoughton, Wisconsin, welcome all our friends and neighbors, 


from far and wide, to our celebration of the signing of the Norwegian Constitution.  
 


VELKOMMEN TIL SYTTENDE MAI! 
 


May 15, 16 & 17, 2015 
 
 


In testimony whereof, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton,  
hereunto set my hand and caused the great seal of the City of Stoughton 


   to be affixed this twelfth day of May in the year two thousand and fifteen. 
       


       ___________________________________________________ 
Mayor Donna Olson 








 
 


 
 


Whereas, The Office of the Municipal Clerk, a time honored and vital part of local 


government exists throughout the world, and 


Whereas, The Office of the Municipal Clerk is the oldest among public servants, and 


Whereas, The Office of the Municipal Clerk provides the professional link between the 


citizens, the local governing bodies and agencies of government at other levels, and  


Whereas, Municipal Clerks have pledged to be ever mindful of their neutrality and 


impartiality, rendering equal service to all; and 


Whereas, The Municipal Clerk serves as the information center on functions of local 


government and community; and 


Whereas, Municipal Clerks continually strive to improve the administration of the affairs of 


the Office of the Municipal Clerk through participation in education programs, seminars, 


workshops and the annual meetings of their state, country, and international professional 


organizations; and 


Whereas, it is most appropriate that we recognize the accomplishments of the Office of the 


Municipal Clerk. 


Now therefore, I, Donna Olson, by the virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor of the 


City of Stoughton, do hereby proclaim May 4th through May 7th, 2015 as Municipal Clerks 


Week, and further extend appreciation to our Municipal Clerk,  


Lana Kropf and to all Municipal Clerks for the vital services they perform and their 


exemplary dedication to the communities they represent. 
 
 


In testimony whereof, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton,  
     hereunto set my hand and caused the great seal of the City of Stoughton 
    to be affixed this twelfth day of May in the year two thousand and 


fifteen. 
      
 


 ___________________________________________________ 
Mayor Donna Olson 








COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES
Thursday April 9, 2015, 5:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City of Stoughton, WI


Present: Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Tom Selsor, Michael Engelberger and Mayor Olson.


Guests: Attorney Matt Dregne


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 5:20 p.m. by Alderperson Greg Jenson.


Communications: None.


Minutes: Motion by Engelberger to approve the minutes of March 3, 2015, second by Selsor.
Motion passed 4-0.


Policy Discussion and action regarding the amount a requester is charged for an open
records request for both materials and staff time.


Mayor Olson had requested the creation of an Open Records Policy for the City. Attorney Dregne
noted that a municipality can create an ordinance that would require payment after costs incurred
after $50. Selsor recommended that a policy be created that follows the State Statute and adheres
to the $50 mark requiring payment. The Committee directed the City Clerk to draft a policy and
bring it back to the committee at the next meeting.


Motion by Selsor, to table this item until the May Community Affairs and Council policy meeting,
second by Jenson. Motion carried 4-0.


Policy Discussion and action regarding the reading of emails and printed statements
during Public Comment &/or Public Hearings at Council, Planning Commission or other
city meetings.


Mayor Olson requested a policy regarding the reading of emails during Public Comment and Public
Hearings to ensure consistencies with the Council, Committees and Commissions. The Committee
discussed that people who can’t physically make it to a meeting should be able to have their letter
read. Attorney Dregne explained that under the current Council Rules, emails are not permitted to
be read aloud during a Public Comment Period. He did explain that if the Council did receive any
email from a citizen that wishes to have it read aloud at a meeting, the Council could simply
suspend the rules by a two-thirds vote to allow it.


Mayor Olson left the meeting at 6:01pm.


Final review and recommendation to Council of the 2015 Council Rules Documents


Attorney Dregne went through the current Council Rules and noted that many of the policies that
were added to rules seemed to be simple suggestions and that would be hard to enforce. The
Committee recommended that that Attorney Dregne review the Current rules and draft a new
version. This item will be brought back to the Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee in
May.


Future Agenda Items: Open Records policies and Council Rules


Adjournment Motion by Selsor to adjourn, second by Engelberger. The meeting was adjourned
at 6:30pm, motion carried 3-0.







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
April 14, 2015 – 5:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Ron Christianson, Pat O’Connor, Tim Swadley and Mayor
Donna Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Planning Director Scheel, Library Director Richard
MacDonald, and members of the Meadow View Condominium Association.


Absent and Excused: None


Call to order:
Finance Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 5:31p.m.


Communications:
None


Reports / Contingency:
No action taken


Finance Committee Minutes of March 24, 2015:
Motion by Jenson, to recommend approval of the Finance Committee minutes of March
24, 2015 as presented, second by O’Connor. Motion passed 5-0.


Recommend approval of a Real Estate Listing Contract with Lee and Associates
for the Business park Expansion area


Finance Director Sullivan addressed the committee and noted that Planning Director
Scheel, Mayor Olson, and herself had met with Lee and Associates to market the
Business Park North Expansion area. Mayor Olson noted that the RDA was using the
same firm to advertise their properties. The commission for the sales would be 6% or
$20,000, whichever is more.


Motion by Jenson, to recommend to Council for approval, second by Christianson.
Motion passed 5-0.


Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to Enter into an Agreement
with Joe Daniels Construction for the 2015 Library Remodeling Project


Planning Director Scheel noted that there were several bids and that Joe Daniels
Construction came in with the lowest bid. The projected bid for the project was
$650,000 and Joe Daniels bid was $501,000. He also noted that while there would be
budgeted money left over after the construction costs, those funds would be used
towards new shelves, furniture, and desks. There was concern from the Committee
whether Joe Daniels would use local subcontractors. Scheel stated that the use of local
subcontractors would be determined by Joe Daniels construction.







Motion by O’Connor to recommend Council approval, second by Swadley. Motion
passed 5-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding the 2014 property assessment and tax
bill for parcel # 281-0511-082-9289-2, Meadow View Condominiums


Ross Scovotti addressed the committee and noted that the assessment for the 2014
property tax bill was incorrect. The incorrect assessment led to an over payment of
2014 taxes of $1,100.02. Scovotti requested that the Committee approve the
reimbursement and recommend Council approval. Finance Director Sullivan noted that
the funds for reimbursement would have to be paid out of the General Fund.


Motion by O’Connor to recommend Council approval, second by Swadley. Motion
carried 5-0.


Resolution for Habitat for Humanity Exemption from Impact Fees imposed by
Chapter 67 Related to Accommodating Parks, Playgrounds and Land for Athletic
Fields for Property Located at 1125 Garden Ave, Stoughton, WI


Planning Director Scheel addressed the Committee and stated that this fee is in place
because this lot had a home razed on it three years ago. He also recommended that the
Committee follow the ordinance and deny the request.


Motion by Swadley, to recommend approval of the impact fee exemption to the Council
for approval, second by Jenson. Motion passed 4-1 with Christianson voting noe.


Resolution approving the sale of Business Park North Lot 14, to JNT
Developments, LLC, Jordan Tillson, for the purpose of building a Doggie Day
Care Center in Business Park North


Finance Director Sullivan noted that this sale complies with the Business Park North
purchasing guidelines. She stated that if the business didn’t build within 18 months that
the City could buy the lot back and the lot cannot become a tax exempt parcel at
anytime.


Motion by Swadley to accept the offer to purchase contingent on the zoning and site
plan approval and to send to Council for approval, second by Christianson. Motion
passed 5-0.


Discussion regarding the Senior Center Annex vacancy, re: Mansfield Lease


Finance Director Sullivan noted that On Track Communications is moving out of the
Senior Center Annex. She would like to start advertising that property and find another
tenant.


Motion by Christianson, to direct the finance department to start researching rent prices,
possible tenants and to bring any information back to the Finance Committee, second
by O’Connor. Motion passed 5-0.







Initial discussion regarding follow up on the Petition for Direct Legislation


The Committee discussed that the information contained in of the Direct Legislation
petition would be used as they develop a new TIF policy. This item would come back to
Finance in early May.


Future Agenda Items


- RFP’s for Assessor and Attorney Services
- City’s Five Year Plan


Adjournment


Motion by O’Connor, to adjourn the meeting of the Finance Committee, second by
Jenson. Motion passed 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 6:20pm.







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
April 21, 2015 – 6:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Ron Christianson, Pat O’Connor, and Mayor Donna Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Planning Director Rodney Scheel, and Street
Superintendent Karl Manthe


Absent and Excused: Tim Swadley


Call to order:
Finance Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:34p.m.


Communications:
None


Reports / Contingency: Library Fire Alarm
Planning Director Scheel stated to the committee that the current fire alarm system for
the library is outdated. The new system will accommodate the library’s remodel. It will
be paid with either the building maintenance fund or the building project fund.


Motion by Christianson to allocate funds from either the building maintenance fund or
the building project fund to install a new fire alarm system, second by Jenson. Motion
carried 4-0.


Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an
agreement with Iverson Construction for the 2015 Washington Street & Fifth
Street Reconstruction Project


Street Superintendent Manthe explained that Iverson had the lowest bid and that the bid
was within the budgeted funds for the project.


Motion by Jenson, to recommend Council approval, second by O’Connor. Motion
carried 4-0.


Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an
agreement with Iverson Construction for the 2015 South Alley Reconstruction
Project


Street Superintendent Manthe explained that the same contractors that received the bid
for the Washington Street project will be awarded the bid for the South Alley
Reconstruction project. Iverson Construction indicated that because both project bids
were awarded to them, they would decrease the contract price by $10,000 for the South
Alley Reconstruction project.


Motion by O’Connor, to recommend Council approval, second by Jenson. Motion
carried 4-0.







Future Agenda Items


- RFP’s for Assessor and Attorney Services
- City’s Five Year Plan


Adjournment


Motion by O’Connor, to adjourn the meeting of the Finance Committee, second by
Jenson. Motion passed 4-0. Meeting adjourned at 6:43pm.







City of Stoughton
Minutes of the Food Pantry Committee


Date/Time: January 8, 2015 @ 1:30 p.m.
Location: Hall of Fame Room, City Hall
Members: Dan Marshall, Karol Castle, Mike Heger, Judy Olson
Also Present: Deb Blaney


CALL TO ORDER:
Dan Marshall called the meeting to order at 1:37 p.m.


Communications:
Discussion regarding a phone call that Judy received from a gentlemen who is
mentoring a student. He was inquiring if this student could volunteer at the Food
Pantry, he can not. Possibly get him involved with upcoming food drives.


Review minutes of 10-8-14:
Moved by Marshall to approve, second by Olson. All in Favor


Review Food Pantry Financials:
Discussion on finances. Balance of $45,315.00. Patrick Nowlin donated $9,000.00.
December was a good month for donations. Finances look good going into the new
year. Will still need to come up with fundraising ideas. Jim (Cummins) and Dan are
going to try and write a Cummins grant.


Volunteer Status:
Judy is in the process of getting 4 new people for volunteering. Dan mentioned Angie
Posch, says she hasn’t gotten a call to work, Judy will check into it. As volunteers go,
we are sitting pretty good.


Thanksgiving Vouchers:
Karol was inquiring how many Thanksgiving vouchers were used this year. Deb usually
gets those at City Hall, this years were not kept track of. Will do so in the future.
Discussion on whether or not something different needs to be done with the vouchers
to make them a better success. People would rather go somewhere that the meal is all
ready prepared for them ( Legion Hall, VFW), than to have to make the meal
themselves. Discussion on changing the eligibility rules, but do not really want to do
that.


Food Drives:
Discussion on dates of food drives; Postal workers, nurses, Boy Scouts, Girl Scouts.
Thanks to Mike Heger and the Kiwanis club.







Clerical Duties:
Lois is no longer doing clerical duties as of January 1, 2015. She will be doing the
thanks you letters as well as one other duty. Went through the list of what she used to
take care of to make sure things are still getting done.


Board Membership:
Will do 3 year terms. Rita will be done in April 2015. Discussion on Pam Griggs
possibly being on the board.


Volunteer Meeting:
January 22, 2015 at @ 12:00 p.m. in EMS training room. Meeting is mandatory for
volunteers.


Adjournment:
Moved by Marshall, second by Olson, to adjourn at 2:45 p.m.







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, April 22, 2015 at 6PM
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Regina Hirsch, Michael Engelberger, Eric Hohol, Tim Swadley, and Donna Olson


Guests: Lisa Schimelpfenig, Greg Leck, and Tom Selsor


Call to Order: Clerk Kropf called the meeting to order at 6:10pm.


Communications:


Chief Greg Leck stated to the committee that the Stoughton Police Department will now
have a Color Guard and that the guard will consist of Stoughton Police Officers. He also
noted that the guard will be training and attending various events voluntarily.


Election of a Committee Chair


Michael Engelberger was voted the Chair of Public Safety Committee with a vote of 4-0.


Election of a Committee Vice Chair


Regina Hirsch was elected the Vice Chair of the Public Safety Committee with a vote of 4-0.


Set Meeting Dates & Times


The meetings of the Public Safety Committee will continue to be held on the fourth
Wednesday of every month, at 6pm, in the Hall of Fame Room in City Hall.


Approval of the Public Safety Committee Minutes from February 25, 2015


Motion by Hohol to place the minutes from the February 25, 2015 Public Safety Committee
meeting on record, second by Hirsch. Motion carried 4-0.


Quarterly EMS Financials Update


EMS Director Schimelpfenig addressed the Committee and discussed the EMS first quarter
financial status. She noted that all budgetary numbers are on track for the first quarter. She
stated that the EMS has had 367 calls and has logged 8,987 hours in the first quarter.


Alderperson Swadley joined the meeting at 6:21pm.


Schimelpfenig stated that the cash flow for the EMS is in the positive.


Discussion and possible action regarding parking on Olson Court and Jackson
Street; Discussion and possible action regarding the placement of a “No Parking
From Here To Corner” sign on the east side of Jackson Street, near the entrance of
Kensington Square


Chief Leck addressed the committee and noted that this request had come from a citizen
complaint and the Stoughton Fire Department. He explained that there is currently little
restriction on the street parking in these locations and that parked cars obstruct the vision of
the intersections for drivers. After reviewing the locations he concluded that there would be







an extension of the yellow curb on the Northwest Side of Jackson and that there would be
“No Parking” signs from Jackson Street to the cul de sac at Olson Court.


Motion by Hohol, to direct City Staff to change the current ordinance to reflect these
changes and to send to Council for approval, second by Hirsch. Motion carried 5-0.


Mayor Olson left the meeting at 7:00pm.


Discussion on Stoughton Liquor Licensing Renewal Procedures


Chief Leck explained to the Committee the renewal process for Liquor Licenses. He
explained that the Police, Fire, and Building Inspector complete a walkthrough of each
establishment to make sure that the proper licenses are prominently displayed and that
everything within is up to code. Clerk Kropf explained that all renewals were sent out March
23, 2015 and would be in front of the committee for review at the next Public Safety Meeting
on May 27, 2015


Tim Swadley addressed the committee with a communication and stated that he had
attended a meeting with Jamie Cresboro regarding possible changes for liquor licensing
rules for Dane County.


Future agenda items:


Traffic Management Plan


Pedestrian Crossing Signage


Adjournment


Motion by Swadley to adjourn the meeting of the Public Safety Committee, second by
Hirsch. Motion carried 4-0. The meeting was adjourned at 7:23pm.





		5-April 9, 2015- CA-CP Minutes.pdf

		6 Finance Minutes 4-14-2015.pdf

		6 Finance Minutes 4-21-2015.pdf

		FP minutes 1-8-15.pdf

		Public Safety Minutes 4-22-2015.pdf






 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, April 28, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building  


Members:  Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, 


   Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley,  


   Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:00pm. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Clerk Kropf called the roll, noting that eleven alderpersons were present. Alderperson Swangstu was 


absent and excused. 


 


Mayor Olson welcomed all of the government students to the Council meeting. 


 


Mayor Olson gave an update on Wellness Coalition Medication Drop that was held on April 25, 2015. 


She noted that 152 pounds of  unused meds were collected at the Fire Station, 315 pounds of meds were 


in the drop box by the Police Department since last October and  that the coalition had collected 380 


pounds of sharps. 


 


Mayor Olson congratulated Sarah Monette at the library, for receiving an award for her book “The 


Goblin Emperor” from the American Library Association. 


 


Mayor Olson read a letter from Charles Green thanking the Opera House for their kindness and help 


during the Marty Stuart concert. 


 


Alderperson Selsor mentioned that when the Council voted for a new Council president there was a 


written ballot for the Council president and that the Mayor voted verbally. He objected to the Mayor’s 


verbal vote instead of the written ballot.  


 


Kettle Park West Update 


 


Attorney Dan O’Callaghan addressed the Council on behalf of Forward Development group 


regarding the Kettle Park West Development.  


 


Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation 


 


Sean Higgins addressed the Council on behalf of the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development 


Area.  


 


 


 


  


 







 


 


Police K-9 Unit Fundraiser at Troll Beach 


 


Officer Chad O’Neil brought in police K-9, Ole, to address the Council. He talked about the proposed 


fundraiser to have an owner and dog swim at Troll Beach. He noted that all of the funds to pay for Ole 


are done through donations. Officer O’Neil explained that Ole can track narcotics and can track/ 


apprehend suspects. Ole’s first drug seizure was over 300 pounds of marijuana and he tracked a suicidal 


female this winter so that Stoughton Police Officers could help her. 


 


Mayor Olson asked the Council to consider moving items #12 & #17 to the beginning of new business. 


The Council agreed to move these items. 


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports were entered into the record: 


 


Minutes:  Redevelopment Authority (3/11/2015), Finance Committee (3/24/2015), Parks & Recreation 


Committee (3/17/2015), Planning Commission (3/9/2015), Public Works Committee (3/17/2015), and 


Utilities Committee (3/16/2015) 


 


Reports: Utilities Financial Report & March Treasurer’s Report 


 


Public Comment Period:   
 


Gregory Lee; 307 S Forrest St; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development. 


Terry Parisi; 3718 Halverson Rd; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development. 


Jim Blouin; 600 W Main St; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development. 


Debra Pautz; 1497 Oak Opening Dr; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development. 


Gregory Lee; 307 S Forrest St; Spoke in favor of the K-9 Fundraiser at Troll Beach. 


  


 
 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: April 8, 2015; April 14, 2015; April 21, 2015 


B. 2015 Annual Storm Water Report 


 


Motion by Jenson, to approve the Consent Agenda, second by Majewski. Motion carried unanimously 


by acclamation 11-0. 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


R-122-2014- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to recommend and approve the 


vacating of the alley in the 700 block behind Clyde St (between Johnson & Harrison Sts)  


 


Motion by Majewski, to approve R-122-2014, second by Swadley. Streets Superintendent 


Manthe addressed the Council and noted that this item had not gone to the Planning 


Commission. Lawrence asked what the reasoning was of vacating the alley. Manthe explained 


that the vacation of the alley was petitioned by a homeowner who built a pool in their back yard 







 


 


and needs the extra space to accommodate a fence around the pool, per local ordinance. Manthe 


noted that the only maintenance services that the City provides to that alley are the trimming of 


trees. Hirsch asked that if the alley is vacated and split amongst the adjacent homeowners, can 


they be reassessed and if they could be, are they aware of it. Manthe stated that yes they would 


have to make the change to their deeds and record that with the Dane County Register of Deeds. 


Attorney Dregne noted that the assessor could reassess the homeowners’ properties to include 


this change.  


 


Motion by Lawrence, to table this resolution until such time that the planning commission can 


review and determine what action to take, second by Hohol. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 11-0.     


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-70-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Stoughton 


Utilities 2014 Audit Report and Management Letter  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-70-2015, second by Jenson. Utilities Director Kardasz 


explained that this is the annual Utilities audit. A representative from Baker, Tilly, Virchow, and 


Krause addressed the Council. She noted that the Utilities has had some modest growth in the 


electric utility, but may consider a rate increase in both Water and Sewer. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 11-0.  


 


R-76-2015- Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Officials to refund a property tax  to the 


Meadow View Condominium Association, due to an incorrect tax assessment for 2014    


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-76-2015, second by Jenson. Christianson noted that this 


parcel has a storm water retention pond on it and it was assessed as a buildable lot when it should 


not have been. Motion passed unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 


 


O-2-2015- Amending Multiple Sections of the Historic Preservation Ordinance – Chapter  38 of 


the Stoughton Municipal Code  


 


Alderperson Engelberger introduced the ordinance and stated that it would be back at the next 


meeting to be voted on. 


 


O-6-2015- Creating section 26-43 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Fire Prevention and 


Protection Ordinance  


 


Alderperson Christianson introduced the ordinance and stated that it would be back at the next 


meeting to be voted on. 


  


 







 


 


O-10-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for property located at 100  Isham 


Street (Willow Springs Addition, part of Lot 16 and 12), Stoughton, WI. From SR-6 single 


family residential to TR-6 Two Family Residential  


 


Alderperson Christianson introduced the ordinance and stated that it would be back at the next 


meeting to be voted on. 


  


 


O-11-2015-  An ordinance amending the zoning classification for property located at 301 W. Main 


Street, Stoughton, WI. From NB- Neighborhood Business to CB- Central Business 


 


Alderperson Christianson introduced the ordinance and stated that it would be back at the next 


meeting to be voted on. 


 


O-12-2015- Amending 50-6 of the Stoughton Municipal Code, Alcohol Beverages in Public 


Places (b) Alcohol Permitted  


 


Alderperson Engelberger introduced the ordinance and stated that it would be back at the next 


meeting to be voted on. 


 


O-13-2015- Amending Chapter 10 Buildings and Building Regulation Require Street Tree 


Installation 


 


Alderperson Majewski introduced the ordinance and stated that it would be back at the next 


meeting to be voted on. 


 


R-71-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to accept the Stoughton Utilities 


voluntary Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends and the required Electric and Water 


Payments in Lieu of Taxes  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-71-2015, second by Christianson. Utilities Director 


Kardasz explained that this would be used to earmark monies for the City for economic 


development. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 


Alderperson Engelberger left the Council meeting at 8:54pm. 


 


R-72-2015- Approving two (2) Certified Survey Maps for Norse View Holdings LLC to 


reconfigure lots 135-140 located on the west side of Carl Avenue, Seventh Addition to Norse 


View Heights, Stoughton, with the intent to create 1 (one) additional single family lot  


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-72-2015, second by Jenson. Planning Director Scheel 


explained that this resolution would create additional parcel at that location. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 10-0. 


 


 


 


 







 


 


R-73-2015- Approving two (2) Certified Survey Maps for Norse View Holdings LLC to 


reconfigure lots 145-150 located on the east side of Carl Avenue, Seventh Addition to  Norse 


View Heights, Stoughton, with the intent to create 1 (one) additional single family lot   


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-73-2015, second by Jenson. Christianson noted that this 


resolution was the same as the previous resolution, but the location was just on the other side of 


the street. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 10-0.  


 


Alderperson Engelberger returned to the Council meeting at 8:59pm.  


 


 


R-74-2015- Habitat for Humanity requests an exemption from impact fees imposed by Chapter 


67 related to accommodating parks, playgrounds and land for athletic fields for property located 


at 1125 Garden Avenue, Stoughton, WI   


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-74-2015, second by Swadley. Christianson explained that 


Habitat of Humanity has requested that this fee be eliminated. The home on this lot was razed 


three years ago and meets the criteria to have the fee included. Swadley asked the construction 


manager from Habitat of Humanity what this lack of exemption would do for this organization. 


He explained that the fee would take away from donor monies that could be used towards the 


construction of the home.  Boersma and Majewski expressed concern of exempting the fee, as it 


required by local ordinance to pay that fee. Motion carried 9-2, with Boersma and Majewski 


voting no. 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Swadley. Motion 


carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 9:08pm. 








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\4-28-2015\O-2-2015 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Multiple Sections of the Historic Preservation Ordinance – Chapter 38 of the Stoughton Municipal
Code


Committee Action: Landmarks Commission recommends approval 6 - 0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O - 2 - 2015 Date Introduced: April 28, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


Chapter 38


HISTORIC PRESERVATION


Article II Landmarks Preservation Commission


Sec. 38-31. - Intent.


Sec. 38-32. - Definitions.


Sec. 38-33. - Composition and terms.


Sec. 38-34. – Landmark and landmark site designation criteria.


Sec. 38-35. - Powers and duties.


Sec. 38-36. - Regulation of construction and alteration.


Sec. 38-37. - Regulation of demolition.


Sec. 38-38. - Recognition of landmarks, landmark sites and historic districts.


Sec. 38-39. - Rescission of landmark designation.


Sec. 38-40. - Procedures.


Sec. 38-41. - Historic districts.


Sec. 38-42. - Maintenance of improvement on landmark site or within historic district.


Sec.38-43. - Penalties for violations.


Sec. 38-443. - Commission records.


Sec. 38-31. - Intent.







The protection, enhancement, perpetuation and use of improvements and districts of


special character or historical interest is a public necessity required in the interest of the health,


prosperity, safety and welfare of the people of the city. This article is intended to:


(1) Accomplish the protection, enhancement and perpetuation of such improvements


and districts which reflect elements of the city's cultural, social, economic,


political and architectural history.


(2) Safeguard the city's historic and cultural heritage, as embodied in our landmarks


and historic districts.


(3) Stabilize and improve property values.


(4) Foster civic pride in the beauty and accomplishments of the past.


(5) Protect and enhance the city's attractions to residents, tourists and visitors.


(6) Support the business, industry and economy of the city.


(7) Promote the use of landmarks and historic districts for the education, aesthetic


pleasure and welfare of the city's people.


Sec. 38-32. - Definitions.


As used in this article, unless the context clearly requires otherwise, the words defined in


this section have the following meanings:


Alteration is any construction on or change to the exterior of a building, structure, object,


or site including, but not limited to, the changing of foundation, wall or roofing and the changing,


eliminating or adding of doors, windows, steps, railings, porches, balconies, signs or other


ornamentation, new construction or relocation of any property, structure or object, or any part of


a property, structure or object. Ordinary maintenance and repairs shall not be considered an


alteration.


Certificate of appropriateness (COA) is a document that describes exterior repair or


alteration to a landmark property or interior repair or alteration that affects an exterior feature.


Approval of the COA by the Landmarks Commission is required prior to obtaining a building


permit and commencement of work.


Commission means the landmarks preservation commission created by this article.


Contributing property is any building, structure or object which adds to the historical


integrity or architectural qualities that make a historic district, listed locally or federally,


significant.


Demolition is any act that destroys in whole or in part a building, structure, object or site.


Historic district (local) means an area designated by the commission which contains one


or more landmarks or landmark sites, as well as those abutting improvement parcels which the


commission determines should fall within the provisions of this article to ensure that their


appearance and development is harmonious with the abutting landmarks or landmark sites.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\4-28-2015\O-2-2015 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


Historic downtown design guidelines guide the renovation and rehabilitation of


commercial buildings on Main Street.


Improvement means any building, structure, landscape feature, work of art or other


object which is all or part of any physical betterment of real property.


Improvement parcel means any parcel of property containing thereon an improvement


which is treated as a single entity for the purpose of levying real estate taxes.


Landmark means an improvement which has a special character or historic interest in


showing the development, heritage or cultural character of the city, state or nation which has


been designated as a landmark under this article. All mention of Landmark within this text is


meant to mean “local landmark”.


Landmark site means a parcel of land having historic significance due to its value in


tracing the prehistoric activities of Native Americans or is the location of an in locating a historic


event. which occurred thereon which has been designated as a landmark site under this article.


Ordinary maintenance and repairs is work that corrects any deterioration or damage to a


building or structure in order to restore it to its condition prior to the deterioration or damage.


The work does not involve a change in the design, material, or outer appearance of the building


or structure.


Sec. 38-33. - Composition and terms.


The commission shall be composed of nine seven persons competent and informed in
the historical, architectural and cultural traditions of the city, to be appointed by the mayor
subject to city council confirmation by majority vote. One of the new commissioners shall be
appointed for an initial two-year term and the other commissioner shall be appointed for an
initial three-year term. All commission members, including the additional two commissioners,
shall may be appointed for three years as terms expire. Commission members may be
appointed to successive terms. In addition, the building inspector zoning administrator shall be
an ad hoc member of the commission and shall not be entitled to a vote. If any vacancy occurs,
the mayor shall appoint a person subject to the city council confirmation for the unexpired term.
The commission may suggest a candidate to the Mayor for appointment. No compensation
shall be paid to commission members except for expenses necessary in carrying out their
duties. The commission shall annually select from its members a chair, vice-chair and secretary
and shall fill vacancies in such offices.


Sec. 38-34. - Landmark and landmark site designation criteria.


(a) The commission shall consider the following criteria in determining whether or not to


recommend that the city council designate an improvement or improvement parcel as a


landmark or landmark site:







(1) Whether it exemplifies or reflects the cultural, political, economic or social history


of the city, state or nation.


(2) Whether it is identified with important historic or prehistoric persons or events in


community, state or national history.


(3) Whether it embodies distinguishing characteristics or an architectural type


specimen, valuable for a study of a period, style, construction method or


indigenous materials or craftsmanship.


(4) Whether it is representative of the notable work of a master builder, engineer or


architect.


(5) Whether it is a unique and irreplaceable asset to its neighborhood and the city.


(6) Whether it provides an example of the physical surroundings in which past


generations lived.


(b) The commission may adopt specific written guidelines for designation of landmarks,


landmark sites and historic districts providing such conform to the provisions of this


article.


Sec. 38-35. - Powers and duties.


(a) The commission may, subject to section 38-36, recommend that the city council


designate landmarks, landmark sites and historic districts within the city, based upon the


criteria of section 38-34. Once so designated, such landmarks, landmark sites and


historic districts shall be subject to all the provisions of this article.


(b) The commission may regulate, approve or deny proposed changes or alterations to


landmark properties in accordance with section 38-36.


(bc) The commission shall cooperate with the state liaison officer and the governor's liaison


committee for the National Register of Historic Places of the United States National Park


Service in trying to include city landmarks or landmark sites as national landmarks or


landmark sites in the Federal Register National Register of Historic Places.


(cd) The commission shall work for the continuing education of the citizens of the city about


the historic heritage of the city.


(de) The commission shall actively work for the passage of legislation which would permit the


granting of full or partial tax exemptions to properties designated under this article in


order to encourage owners to assist in carrying out the intent of this article.


(ef) The commission may, as it deems advisable, solicit and receive funds for the purpose of


landmarks preservation in the city. Any funds so received shall be placed in a special


city account for such purpose.


Sec. 38-36. - Regulation of construction and alteration.


(a) Any person filing an application for a building permit involving property which has been


designated as a landmark or landmark site shall also file such application in the form of a


Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) with the commission, for approval.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\4-28-2015\O-2-2015 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


(b) No person shall alter, reconstruct or permit any alteration or reconstruction affecting the


exterior of any landmark or landmark site unless the commission has approved such


work and unless so approved, the building inspector shall not issue a building permit for


such work.


(c) Upon the filing of an application, the commission shall determine whether or not:


(1) The proposed work would destroy or affect in a deleterious way any important


feature of the landmark or landmark site; and


(2) The proposed work is not appropriate according to the Secretary of the Interior’s


Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties; and


(23) The exterior of any proposed improvement would not harmonize with the external


appearance of neighboring improvements on such site.


(d) If the commission decides both the questions in subsection (c) of this section in the


negative, it shall approve the work and issue a COA. Its decision shall be made within 60


days of filing. If the commission decides either any question in the affirmative, it shall


inform the building inspector to deny issuance of the permit. Review of denial of permits


shall lie to the city council pursuant to chapter 2, article V, and statute. In addition, if the


commission fails to approve an application, it shall, at the request of the applicant,


cooperate and work with the applicant in an attempt to obtain approval within the


guidelines of this article.


Sec. 38-37. - Regulation of demolition.


(a) No person shall demolish all or part of a landmark or improvement on a landmark site,


unless the commission has approved such work. Unless the commission has approved


the work, the building inspector shall not issue a building permit for such work.


(b) When a person applies for a permit to demolish such property, such application shall


also be filed with the commission.


(c) Upon the filing of an application, the commission may refuse to approve the work for up


to ten months from the date of filing, during which time the commission and the applicant


shall undertake serious, continuing discussions to try to find a method to save such


property. During such time, the applicant and the commission shall cooperate to try to


avoid demolition of the property. At the end of the ten months, if no mutually agreeable


method of saving the property bearing a reasonable prospect of eventual success is


underway, or if no formal application for funds from any governmental unit or nonprofit


organization to preserve the property is pending, the building inspector may issue the


permit without the approval of the commission.


(d) The Commission shall be informed of all demolition permit requests and may request


consultation.


Sec. 38-38. - Recognition of landmarks, landmark sites and historic districts.







After a landmark, landmark site or historic district has been designated in accordance


with sections 38-34 and 38-36, the commission shall cause to be prepared and erected on such


property at city expense suitable plaques or signs recognizing the landmark. Such plaques shall


be placed for ease of pedestrian visibility. The plaques shall contain all information deemed


appropriate for the landmark by the commission.


Sec. 38-39. - Rescission of landmark designation.


(a) Designation may be rescinded upon petition to the commission and compliance with the


procedures as follows:


(1) Petitions for rescission may be submitted to the landmarks commission for


consideration and public hearing.


(2) When considering rescission of a landmark designation, the commission shall


consider whether the landmark or district no longer meets the criteria for


designation.


(3) The commission shall make a recommendation to the City Council including a


report regarding whether the landmark or district does or does not continue to


retain significance and integrity.


(4) The Council shall make its decision only after the above procedures have been


followed.


(5) The Council shall rescind a designation only upon a finding that the designated


landmark or district no longer meets the criteria for designation.


(a) If the person listed as owner of record of a landmark site at the time of its


designation is unable to find a buyer willing to preserve the landmark or landmark


site, such person may petition the commission for a rescission of its designation.


Such petition shall contain a statement under oath that the person has made


reasonable attempts in good faith to find and attract such a buyer, as well as


such further information deemed reasonably necessary by the commission for


the purpose of evaluating the petition.


(b) Following the filing of such petition, the owner and the commission shall work


together in good faith for up to six months to try to locate a buyer for the subject


property who is willing to comply with the designation. If at the end of the six


months no such buyer can be found and if the owner still desires to obtain such


rescission, the commission shall rescind its designation of the subject property.


(cb) In the event of rescission, the commission shall notify the city clerk, building


inspector and assessor of the rescission and shall cause the rescission to be


recorded at its expense in the county register of deeds.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\4-28-2015\O-2-2015 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


(dc) Following any such rescission, the commission may not redesignate the subject


property as a landmark or landmark site for at least five years from the date of


rescission.


Sec. 38-40. - Procedures.


(a) Before establishing any landmark or landmark site, the commission shall hold a public


hearing thereon after giving at least ten days written notice of such hearing and appeal


procedures to the owners and occupants of the affected premises and the owners of


land located within 200 feet of the affected property. Notice of such hearing shall also be


published as a class 1 notice under the statute. The commission shall also notify the


building inspector and the public works committee of the hearing and they may respond


to the commission's proposed designation in writing or by appearance. At any time after


the closing of the public hearing, the commission may recommend that the city council


designate the affected property as either a landmark or landmark site. Upon the request


of any aldermember or the owner of a landmark or landmark site, a public hearing shall


be held by the city council before it votes on whether or not to establish the landmark or


landmark site. Notice of such designation shall be given to the property owner, the city


clerk, building inspector, assessor and the county register of deeds.


(b) The owner of any landmark or landmark site may, following the designation of the


property, enter into voluntary restrictive covenants on the property with the commission.


The commission may assist the owner in preparing the covenants in the interest of


preserving the landmark or landmark site and the owner shall record such covenant in


the county register of deeds and notify the assessor thereof.


Sec. 38-41. - Historic districts.


(a) The commission may select geographically defined areas for recommendation for


designation by the city council as historic districts and shall prepare, in ordinance form,


an historic preservation and land usage plan for each such area. The designation criteria


for such historic district shall be in accordance with section 38-36. Each historic


preservation and land usage plan shall contain specific guidelines for development, a list


of appropriate and banned land usage and a statement of preservation objectives within


the district.


(b) The commission together with the ordinance committee shall hold a public hearing when


considering the plan for a historic district. Notice of the time, place and purpose of such


hearing shall be given by publication as a class 2 notice under statute in the official city


newspaper. Such notice shall also be sent by the city clerk to the aldermember of the


aldermanic ward in which the historic district is located as well as the owners of record,


as listed by the assessor, of property located at least in part within the district at least ten


days prior to the date of such hearing. Following the public hearing, the commission and







the ordinance committee shall by joint and combined vote to recommend, reject or


withhold action on the plan. The recommendation, if any, shall be forwarded to the city


council for its action.


(c) Upon receipt of such recommendation, the city council may by majority vote either


designate or reject the historic district. The city council shall hold a public hearing prior to


its vote on designation at which all interested persons shall be given reasonable


opportunity to be heard. Designation of the historic district shall constitute adoption of


the plan in ordinance form prepared for that district and direct implementation of such


plan.


(d) Every person in charge of any landmark, landmark site or improvement or improvement


parcel in a historic district shall conform to the guidelines for development of land usage


for property within the district as well as any regulations developed under this article.


(e) Following the designation of the historic district, the city council shall direct the plan


commission to modify the official zoning map to show the property within the historic


district as special overlay district H.


(f) To the extent to which such is reasonably possible, the commission is empowered to


invoke the provisions of sections 38-36 and 38-37, giving due consideration to the larger


area of land involved and the degree to which the proposed change would materially


affect the preservation objectives and design criteria of the historic preservation plan as


duly adopted by the city council.


Sec. 38-42. - Maintenance of improvement on landmark site or within historic district.


Every person in charge of an improvement on a landmark site or within a historic district


shall keep in good repair all of the exterior portions of such improvement to prevent it from


becoming damaged or falling into a state of disrepair. This section shall be in addition to all


other provisions of law relating to a premises repair.


Sec. 38-43. – Penalties for violations.


(a) Failure to perform any action required by the Ordinance or performance of any act


prohibited by the Ordinance shall constitute a violation. Any persons violating any


provision of this ordinance shall be subject to a fine of up to five hundred dollars


($500.00) for each separate violation. Each and every day during which a violation


continues shall be deemed to be a separate offense. Notice of violations shall be issued


by the building inspector.


(b) Additionally, the commission may seek reversal of prohibited work without regard to


economic hardship. Procedures for the reversal of prohibited work shall be outlined in a


COA approved by the commission.


Sec. 38-443. - Commission records.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\4-28-2015\O-2-2015 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


The city staff person for secretary of the commission shall cause to be prepared


permanent public records of all actions taken by the commission in connection with landmarks,


landmark sites and historic districts. Such records shall be maintained in such form as to permit


ease of access and the secretary city staff person shall provide guidance for any person


seeking to search its records. The commission Secretary is responsible for taking minutes and


maintaining records if the city staff person is unable to attend a commission meeting.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042815.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 14, 2015


To: Lana Kropf
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the April 28, 2015 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation. Please find all related
materials at this link: http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html (click on
“Related Materials”)
Sean Higgins, Capital Area Regional Planning Commission will provide a presentation
summarizing the final results of the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Study.


Beginning in the Fall of 2012, the City of Stoughton and the Towns of Dunn, Dunkirk,
Pleasant Springs, and Rutland initiated the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area
(FUDA) planning process as a way to address future growth. Goals for the process included
achieving better land use, water quality, and preservation outcomes as reflected through future
updates to local and regional planning documents and in the Urban Service Area amendment
process. This process was designed with the intent of providing these communities with the
tools and resources to better address the interconnected and regional nature of the challenges
facing them.


2. O-2-15 Proposed Chapter 38 - Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments
On April 9, 2015 the Landmarks Commission held a public hearing regarding the proposed
ordinance amendments and recommend the Common Council approve the amendments as
presented. The purpose of the amendments is to bring the ordinance in line with best practices
including corrections to terminology and clarifying technical terms. First Reading
Landmarks Commission recommends approval as presented 6 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight







T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\LANDMARKS\2015\Landmarks Minutes 4-9-15.doc


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, April 9, 2015 – 7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom , Vice-Chair; Andrea Rainka,
Secretary; Michael Engelberger; Connie Kraus; and Greg Pigarelli
Absent and Excused: None
Staff: Michael Stacey
Guests: None


1. Call to order. Peggy called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of March 12, 2015.
Motion by Michael E. to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Connie. Motion carried 6–
0.


3. Proposed Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.


Peggy opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Peggy stated the purpose of the ordinance amendments is to bring the ordinance in line with
best practices including corrections to terminology and clarifying technical terms.


The group discussed the proposed amendments.


Peggy closed the public hearing.


Motion by Michael E. to recommend Council approve the proposed amendments to Chapter
38, Historic Preservation as presented, 2nd by Connie. Motion carried 6 - 0.


The first reading of the ordinance will be on April 28, 2015 and the second reading will be on
May 12, 2015.


4. Discuss Historic Preservation Award Nominees.
Michael S. provided pictures for the historic preservation award nomination of KW Properties.
The group discussed the recommended nomination.


Motion by Michael E. to award KW Properties for their contributions to historic preservation,
2nd by Connie. Motion carried 6 – 0.


5. Status Updates:
A. Power Plant - Mobcraft brewers now plan to move to Milwaukee. Stephen Mar-Pohl


continues to work to find a potential tenant for the Power Plant space. The potential
purchase of the Milfab property by the City of Stoughton will likely help the Power
Plant site.



mstacey

Highlight





		O-2-2015 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.pdf

		O-2-2015  Chapter 38 Landmarks Amendments.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\4-28-2015\O-6-2015-outdoor furnace ordinance with attorney revisions.docx


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Creating section 26-43 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Fire Prevention and Protection Ordinance


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 6 - 0 with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 6 - 2015 Date
Introduced:


April 28, 2015 & May 12, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Sec. 26-43 Outdoor fired furnaces prohibited.


a) Definition. "Outdoor fired furnace" means a fired furnace, stove or boiler that is


not located within a building intended for habitation by humans or domestic


animals.


b) Purpose. Outdoor fired furnaces are designed to maintain fire over long periods of


time and are designed to operate at low temperatures when not heating. They


frequently have a lower chimney height than an indoor stove. Restricted air-flow


at low operating temperatures can cause smoldering which results in excessive


smoke. This smoke can cause both acute and chronic health problems if nearby


residents are exposed in densely populated areas and can be a nuisance to the


public. The purpose of this ordinance is to protect the public health and reduce the


potential public nuisance.


c) No person shall install, use or maintain an outdoor fired furnace in the city limits


unless the burning is specifically permitted by this ordinance.


d) Enforcement. The building inspector, or his or her designee, shall enforce this


ordinance.


e) Any person who violates any provision of this ordinance shall be fined according


to section 1-3 of the Code including applicable court costs.


f) Exemptions. Notwithstanding subsection c) of this ordinance, outdoor fired


furnaces may be operated within the city limits provided all of the following


conditions apply:







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\4-28-2015\O-6-2015-outdoor furnace ordinance with attorney revisions.docx2


1) The outdoor fired furnace was installed prior to the effective date of this


section, following the issuance of a valid City of Stoughton building


permit.


2) The only materials that may be burned in the outdoor fired furnace are


clean wood, corn and wood pellets pre-manufactured for the purpose of


burning in an outdoor fired furnace.


3) The outdoor fired furnace’s chimney must extend at least twenty (20) feet


above ground level.


g) No outdoor fired furnaces allowed under subsection f) of this ordinance may be


enlarged, extended, replaced, or reestablished.


Secs. 26-434 - 26-7. Reserved


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk, Lana Kropf







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042815.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 14, 2015


To: Lana Kropf
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the April 28, 2015 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation. Please find all related
materials at this link: http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html (click on
“Related Materials”)
Sean Higgins, Capital Area Regional Planning Commission will provide a presentation
summarizing the final results of the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Study.


Beginning in the Fall of 2012, the City of Stoughton and the Towns of Dunn, Dunkirk,
Pleasant Springs, and Rutland initiated the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area
(FUDA) planning process as a way to address future growth. Goals for the process included
achieving better land use, water quality, and preservation outcomes as reflected through future
updates to local and regional planning documents and in the Urban Service Area amendment
process. This process was designed with the intent of providing these communities with the
tools and resources to better address the interconnected and regional nature of the challenges
facing them.


2. O-2-15 Proposed Chapter 38 - Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments
On April 9, 2015 the Landmarks Commission held a public hearing regarding the proposed
ordinance amendments and recommend the Common Council approve the amendments as
presented. The purpose of the amendments is to bring the ordinance in line with best practices
including corrections to terminology and clarifying technical terms. First Reading
Landmarks Commission recommends approval as presented 6 – 0.







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042815.doc


3. O-10-15 Warren Brewster requests to rezone 100 Isham Street (CSM Lot 4, part of lot
16 and 17, Willow Springs Addition) from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two
Family Residential.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented. The ordinance and
related materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


4. O-11-15 The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 301 W. Main Street from NB
Neighborhood Business to CB Central Business.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented. The ordinance and
related materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


5. O-6-15 Proposed ordinance creating section 26-43 related to banning outdoor fired
furnaces.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance amendment and
recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance as presented. Fire Chief Scott
Wegner has reviewed and is in favor of the ordinance amendment. The ordinance and related
materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


6. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 135-140, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve the CSM’s as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided.
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


7. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 145-150, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve the CSM’s as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided.
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight







T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 13, 2015 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Greg Jenson; Matt
Hanna; Todd Krcma and Scott Truehl
Absent: Eric Hohol
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: AJ Arnett; Jerry Gryttenholm; Sean Higgins; Dan McAuliffe; Karen Drogsvold; and
Warren Brewster.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of March 9, 2015.
Motion by Jenson to approve the minutes of March 9, 2015 as presented, 2nd by Krcma.
Motion carried 6 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported resolutions 25, 26, 27, 36 and 37 were approved and ordinances 4, 5,


and 8 were also approved as presented.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the status of developments and meeting summary.


5. O-10-15 – Warren Brewster requests to rezone 100 Isham Street (CSM Lot 4, part of lot
16 and 17, Willow Springs Addition) from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two
Family Residential.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request for the
property located at 100 Isham Street as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


6. O-11-15 – The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 301 W. Main Street from NB
Neighborhood Business to CB Central Business.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
4/13/15
Page 2 of 3


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request for
property located at 301 W. Main Street as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 – 0.


7. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 135-140, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
Scheel gave an overview of the developer’s plan for this area including a proposed preliminary
plat and planned development.


Hanna questioned who would be constructing Carl Avenue. Scheel stated the developer.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as
presented, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 – 0.


8. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 145-150, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
Scheel explained the request including Stoughton Utilities memo regarding the need for
information related to the high water mark to the east of Carl Avenue so they can plan for
electric infrastructure.


Motion by Christianson to Table this request until more information is available, 2nd by
Jenson.


AJ Arnett stated he would like to have the CSM’s approved contingent on working with
Stoughton Utilities regarding electric utility easement locations.


Hanna believes the lots should be ok until future development of the remainder of the
property. Hanna stated if the pond is needed now then the easements will need to be worked
out, if not then the pond can be designed to work with the existing development.


Christianson withdrew his motion.


Scheel stated there is language in the resolution that requires the developer to meet Stoughton
Utilities requirements prior to recording of the CSM so we should be ok.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


9. Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation. Please find review
materials at this link :http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html (click on
“Related Materials”)
Sean Higgins, Capital Area Regional Planning Commission presented a summary of the
Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
4/13/15
Page 3 of 3


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


10. O-6-15 – Proposed ordinance creating section 26-43 related to banning outdoor fired
furnaces.
Scheel explained the ordinance amendment.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment
banning outdoor fired furnaces as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 – 0.


11. Discuss Wisconsin Court of Appeals recent ruling on how communities regulate short-
term rentals of homes (also known as vacation rental homes).
Scheel explained the recent court ruling. Truehl questioned the magnitude of vacation rental
homes in Stoughton. Scheel stated we are not aware of any.


The Commission chose to do nothing at this time.


12. Discuss rezoning of the property at 433 East South Street (formerly Milfab).
Scheel explained the intent of the proposed rezoning.


A lengthy discussion ensued regarding:


 Protecting the property from the potential for future industrial uses.


 Rezoning the property to MR-24 high density residential as a temporary use.


 The zoning would likely become PD Planned Development in the future for a mixed
use development.


 The City can rezone the property even though it is not owned by the City.


 The RDA currently has made an offer for the property.


 The RDA is looking at a redevelopment project from 4th Street to 8th Street.


Motion by Christianson to direct staff to prepare to rezone the property at 433 E. South
Street to MR-24, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6-0


13. Future agenda items
Rezone 433 E. South Street and Norse View Heights Preliminary Plat


14. Adjournment. Motion by Christianson to adjourn at 7:20 pm, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 6-0.


Respectfully submitted,


Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight





		O-6-2015-outdoor furnace ordinance with attorney revisions.pdf

		O-6-2015  Chapter 26 Outdoor Fired Furnace Amendment.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR PROPERTY LOCATED


AT 100 ISHAM STREET (WILLOW SPRINGS ADDITION, PART OF LOT 16 AND 17),
STOUGHTON, WI. FROM SR-6 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL TO TR-6 TWO FAMILY


RESIDENTIAL


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommends Council approval with the Mayor voting 6 – 0


Fiscal Impact: Added Tax Base


File Number: O - 10 - 2015 Date Introduced:


Re-Introduced:


April 28, 2015


May 12, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Warren Brewster (the “Applicant/Owner”) has requested the zoning classification of the
property at 100 Isham Street (Willows Springs Addition, Part of Lot 16 and 17), Stoughton, WI. be
amended from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two Family Residential, subject to certain
conditions being satisfied; and


2. The Two Family district is intended to permit development which has moderate density
community character. The land use standards permit single family detached residential development an
twin homes/duplexes permitted by right; and


3. The Planning Commission and Common Council find this zoning map amendment is
generally consistent with the recommendations of the City Comprehensive Plan; and


4. On April 13, 2015, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing
regarding the application to amend the zoning classification of the properties at 100 Isham Street
(Willows Springs Addition, Part of Lot 16 and 17), Stoughton to TR-6 Two Family Residential, which
was preceded by the publication of a class 2 notice under ch. 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes. The
Planning Commission considered the application, and recommend the Common Council approve the
proposed rezoning request with or without conditions; and


5. The Common Council determines that, subject to certain conditions, amending the zoning
classification of the property to TR-6 Two Family Residential is consistent with the spirit and intent of
the City’s Zoning Code; has the potential for producing significant community benefits in terms of
aesthetics, community character and allows appropriate use of the property; and


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance
as if set forth in full.







Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the zoning classification of
the property is hereby changed to TR-6 Two Family Residential pursuant to section 78-903 of the City
Code and Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(d).


Section 3. The Property shall be used in full compliance with the TR-6 Two Family
Residential zoning requirements.


Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication with the following conditions:
 No conditions have been placed on these properties.


Section 5. Upon the effective date of this ordinance, the zoning classification of the Property
shall be designated on the zoning map of the City of Stoughton as TR-6 Two Family Residential.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\O-10-15 Willow Springs Lot 16 and 17 (Isham St) Rezone.doc







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042815.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 14, 2015


To: Lana Kropf
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the April 28, 2015 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation. Please find all related
materials at this link: http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html (click on
“Related Materials”)
Sean Higgins, Capital Area Regional Planning Commission will provide a presentation
summarizing the final results of the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Study.


Beginning in the Fall of 2012, the City of Stoughton and the Towns of Dunn, Dunkirk,
Pleasant Springs, and Rutland initiated the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area
(FUDA) planning process as a way to address future growth. Goals for the process included
achieving better land use, water quality, and preservation outcomes as reflected through future
updates to local and regional planning documents and in the Urban Service Area amendment
process. This process was designed with the intent of providing these communities with the
tools and resources to better address the interconnected and regional nature of the challenges
facing them.


2. O-2-15 Proposed Chapter 38 - Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments
On April 9, 2015 the Landmarks Commission held a public hearing regarding the proposed
ordinance amendments and recommend the Common Council approve the amendments as
presented. The purpose of the amendments is to bring the ordinance in line with best practices
including corrections to terminology and clarifying technical terms. First Reading
Landmarks Commission recommends approval as presented 6 – 0.







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042815.doc


3. O-10-15 Warren Brewster requests to rezone 100 Isham Street (CSM Lot 4, part of lot
16 and 17, Willow Springs Addition) from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two
Family Residential.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented. The ordinance and
related materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


4. O-11-15 The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 301 W. Main Street from NB
Neighborhood Business to CB Central Business.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented. The ordinance and
related materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


5. Proposed ordinance creating section 26-43 related to banning outdoor fired furnaces.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance amendment and
recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance as presented. Fire Chief Scott
Wegner has reviewed and is in favor of the ordinance amendment. The ordinance and related
materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


6. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 135-140, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve the CSM’s as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided.
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


7. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 145-150, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve the CSM’s as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided.
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, April 13,
2015 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council
Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin,
53589, to consider a proposed rezoning of the following parcels of land at Lot 16 and Lot 17
Willow Springs Addition, Stoughton, WI (Isham Street). The properties are proposed to be
rezoned from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two Family Residential, in the City of
Stoughton, Dane County, WI. The properties are described in Dane County records as follows:


Willow Springs Addition to Stoughton, Lot 16:
Owner: Warren Brewster
Parcel Number: 281/0511-083-1116-7,
WILLOW SPRINGS ADD LOT 16 BLOCK 1


Willow Springs Addition to Stoughton, Lot 17:
Owner: Warren Brewster
Parcel Number: 281/0511-083-1127-4
WILLOW SPRINGS ADD LOT 17 BLOCK 1
*These property descriptions are for tax purposes and may be abbreviated.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-
646-0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published March 12, 2015 Hub
Published March 19, 2015 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Planning Rez. Willow Springs Lot 16 and 17 Notice.doc



















mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 13, 2015 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Greg Jenson; Matt
Hanna; Todd Krcma and Scott Truehl
Absent: Eric Hohol
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: AJ Arnett; Jerry Gryttenholm; Sean Higgins; Dan McAuliffe; Karen Drogsvold; and
Warren Brewster.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of March 9, 2015.
Motion by Jenson to approve the minutes of March 9, 2015 as presented, 2nd by Krcma.
Motion carried 6 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported resolutions 25, 26, 27, 36 and 37 were approved and ordinances 4, 5,


and 8 were also approved as presented.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the status of developments and meeting summary.


5. O-10-15 – Warren Brewster requests to rezone 100 Isham Street (CSM Lot 4, part of lot
16 and 17, Willow Springs Addition) from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two
Family Residential.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request for the
property located at 100 Isham Street as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


6. O-11-15 – The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 301 W. Main Street from NB
Neighborhood Business to CB Central Business.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.



mstacey

Highlight





		O-10-2015  Willow Springs Lot 16 and 17 (Isham St) Rezone.pdf

		O-10-2015  Brewster Rezoning.pdf



